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;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf]

t]O{;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
		  o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ldlt @)&^ ;fn df3 !( ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] @*$ cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ 
o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] @# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ljifodf 5nkmn ug{ lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf a:g] ePsf]n] 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

ldlt, ;do / :yfg

ldlt	 M	 @)&^ ;fn kmfu'g !^ ut], z'qmaf/
;do	M	 lbgsf] !!=)) ah]
:yfg 	M 	g]kfn k|zf;lgs k|lzIf0f k|lti7fg, hfjnfv]n, nlntk'/

%nkmnsf ljifox¿

-s_ 	;fdfGo k|:tfj

	 !=	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k]z ug]{ cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ af/] .
	 @=	 n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&^ ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft tyf cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] gfkmf 

gf]S;fg lx;fj / gub k|jfx ljj/0f kfl/t ug]{ af/] .
	 #=	 n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cf=j= @)&^÷&& sf] nflu n]vf k/LIf0f sfo{ ug{ n]vf k/LIfssf] 

lgo'lQm / lghsf] kfl/>lds cg'df]bg ug]{ af/] . -jt{dfg n]vf k/LIfs >L s]=kL=Pg= P08 P;f]l;o6;\ 
k'gMlgo'Qm x'g ;Sg] ._ 

	 $=	;~rfns ;ldltn] l;kmfl/; u/]sf] r'Qmf kF"hLsf] & k|ltztn] ?= % s/f]8 &^ nfv #& xhf/ * ;o %) gub 
nfef+z lbg] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ af/] .

-v_ 	ljz]if k|:tfj

	 !=	 ;~rfnssf] a}7s eQf j[l4 ug]{ tyf ;f] adf]lhd lgodfjnL ;+zf]wg ug]{ . lgodfjnL ;+zf]wg ug{ lgodg 
lgsfoaf6 s'g} lgb]{zg jf ;'emfj lbPdf ;f]xL cg'?k cfjZos ;dfof]hg ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clwsf/ 
k|Tofof]hg ug]{ .

-u_ 	 ljljw

	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf!fn],
	 sDkgL ;lrj

;fwf/)f ;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/L

!=	 ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu @)&^ df3 @* ut] d+unaf/ z]o/ bflvnf vf/]h aGb ul/Psf] 5 .

@=	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] pkl:ylt k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug{ z]o/wgL pkl:ylt k'l:tsf laxfg !)M#) ah]b]lv ;ef 
g;s'~h]n;Dd v'Nnf /flvg]5 .

#=	 cGo hfgsf/Lsf] nflu ;+:yfsf] sfof{nodf ;Dks{ ug{ cg'/f]w 5 .
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;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; ln=

>L z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; ;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf] @#cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfpg' ePsf cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
ljleGg ;+:yfaf6 kfNg' ePsf k|ltlglw tyf cltlyHo"x?nfO{ ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 
xflb{s :jfut Pj+ clejfbg ub{5' .

ljut @# jif{b]lv g]kfnsf] ljQLo If]qdf lqmofl;n o; ;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8 tTsfnLg sDkgL P]g @)@! adf]lhd 
ldlt @)%# a}zfv ^ ut] sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf klAns lnld6]8sf] ?kdf btf{ eO{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ldlt 
@)%$ a}zfv @ ut] ljQLo sf/f]jf/ ug]{ Ohfhtkq k|fKt u/L /fli6«o :t/sf] æuÆ ju{sf] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ?kdf 
cfkm\gf] ljQLo sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng ul//x]sf] o; ;+:yf :yfkgfsfn b]lv g} lg/Gt/ gfkmfdf ;+rfng x'+b} cfPsf] 5 .

o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] æa}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g @)&#Æ tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L gLlt lgb]{zgsf] 
kf/blz{tfsf ;fy kfngf ub}{ u|fxs / lgIf]kstf{x?sf] lxt ;jf]{k/L /fVb} :t/Lo ljQLo ;]jf tyf ;'ljwf k|bfg ub}{ 
cfPsf] 5 .

cfhsf] o; ;efdf cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, @)&^ c;f/ d;fGtsf] jf;nft tyf @)&% 
>fj0f ! ut] b]lv @)&^ c;f/ d;fGt ;Ddsf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f Pj+ tt\ ;DaGwL cg';"rLx?df 
5nkmn x'+bf oxf+x?af6 cd"No ;'emfj / ;xof]u kfpg] cfzf u/]sf] 5' 

-s_ 	ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg
	 b]zsf] k"+hLut ah]6 vr{df b]vfk/]sf] lzlyntfsf] sf/0f nlIft ljsf; vr{ ;d]t x'g g;sL cy{tGqn] ck]Iffs[t 

utL lng ;s]sf] 5}g . lgIf]k kl/rfngsf] t'ngfdf shf{ k|jfx al9/x]sf] sf/0f a9\bf] c:j:y k|lt:kwf{, cl:y/ 
z]o/ ahf/, g+of gLltx?sf] sf/0f ;f+3'l/b} uPsf] shf{ nufgLsf If]q cflbsf sf/0f a}+lsË Joj;fodf ljleGg 
lsl;dsf r'gf}ltx? b]lvPsf] 5 . o:tf] k|lts"n cj:yfsf] afjh"b klg cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df ;Gtf]ifhgs 
d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

	 ;dLIff cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df o; ;+:yfn] xfl;n u/]sf] pknlAwsf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&%÷&^ cf=j= @)&$÷&% j[l¢÷-x|f;_Ü
k"+hL sf]if kof{Kttf @^=)* @^=*# -@=*)_
s'n k"+hL ;DklQ $,&#,#^,)#,&&( $,@$,*&,$^,*^) !!=$!
z]o/ k+"hL *@,##,(&,*%( *),!&,$&,*%( @=&)
hu]8f tyf sf]ifx? !$,%%,#^,%%* (,@),(%,@)$ %*=)#
;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]if !!,&^,@^,%#! !),)@,@^,()! !&=#^
lgIf]k #,^%,!@,*^,@&^ #,!*,$%,%(,*%@ !$=^^
shf{ tyf ;fk6L #,!(,!&,%^,&@) @,^^,&&,!$,@&& !(=^$
s/ cl3sf] gfkmf !@,$&,*!,^#! !@,@(,)),)#$ !=%#
v'b gfkmf *,^(,(*,!%! *,%^,*$,@#^ !=%#

	 ;dLIff cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df ut jif{sf] lgIf]k eGbf !$=^^ k|ltztn] j[l4 u/L s'n ?=# ca{ ^% s/f]8 
!@ nfv *^ xhf/ lgIf]k ;+sng u/]sf] 5 . shf{ nufgL ut cf=j= eGbf !(=^$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= # ca{ 

;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf] @#cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 

cWoIf >L ;+hf]h dfg >]i7Ho"åf/f k|:t't jflif{s k|ltj]bg
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!( s/f]8 !& nfv %^ xhf/ k'u]sf]  5 . ;dLIff cfly{s jif{  @)&%÷&^ df ?= ! ca{ &( s/f]8 @% nfv 
#@ xhf/ shf{ nufgL / ! ca{ @# s/f]8 !# nfv ^ xhf/ shf{ c;'nL ePsf] 5 .

-v_ 	/fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ k/]sf] c;/
	 cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷&^ df jflif{s cf}ift pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt $=^ k|ltztdf ;Lldt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s 

aif{df ;f] d'b|f:kmLlt $=@ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . cg's"n df};dsf sf/0f s[lif pTkfbgdf ePsf] j[l4, Go"g 
cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f:kmLlt tyf t/ntf Joj:yfkgdf ckgfOPsf] ;hutfsf sf/0f d'b|f:kmLlt ;/sf/n] lglb{i6 
u/]sf] ;Ldfleq g} /x]sf] 5 .

	 ;dLIff jif{df ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx *=^ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=&%% ca{ ^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ ljk|]if0f 
cfk|jfx $=^ k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] lyof] . j}b]lzs /f]huf/Ldf hfg] g]kfnLsf] ;+Vof cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df 
!)=! k|ltztn] 36]sf] eP tfklg cl3Nnf] jif{sf] *=^ k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx ;dLIff jif{df 
!^=% k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 .

	 kl5Nnf] ;do ljZj cy{tGqsf] j[l4b/df ;':ttf cfPsf] 5 . ;g\ @)!* df #=^ k|ltzt /x]sf] ljZj cy{tGqsf] 
j[l4b/ ;g\ @)!( df #=) k|ltzt / @)@) df #=$ k|ltzt /xg] cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 . ;g\ 
@)!* df @=# k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] ljsl;t cy{tGq ;g\ @)!( / @)@) df !=& k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g] sf]ifsf] 
k|If]k0f 5 . o;}u/L, pbLodfg tyf ljsf;zLn cy{tGq ;g\ @)!* df $=% k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf]df ;g\ 
@)!( df #=( k|ltztn] / ;g\ @)@) df $=^ k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g] sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 . o; k|If]k0fn] g]kfnL 
cy{tGqdf ;d]t ;sf/fTds k|efj kg]{ b]lvG5 . 

	 ;dLIff cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] lgIf]k !* k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ 
;f]xL cjwLdf o:tf] lgIf]k !(=)@ k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . To:t} ;f]xL cjwLdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] 
shf{ nufgL !(=$ k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] shf{ tyf nufgL @@=% k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . 
shf{ k|jfx @@=% k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] t/ lgIf]k ;+sng !* k|ltztn] dfq j[l4 x'g'n] t/ntfsf] cj:yf 
sl;nf] /x]sf] b]vfp+5 . @)&% c;f/df (! lbg] 6«]h/L lansf] efl/t cf}ift Jofhb/ #=&$ k|ltzt /x]sf]df 
@)&^ c;f/df $=(& k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 . 

	 a}+lsË If]qdf x'g] c:j:y k|lt:kwf{af6 pTkGg x'g ;Sg] hf]lvd, ljQLo sf/f]af/ ubf{ x'g ;Sg] ;~rfng 
hf]lvd nufot ljljw r'gf}tLx?sf] ;fdgf ub}{ ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] sfo{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng u/L u|fxs 
;Gt'i6L, ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/, cj;/x?sf] klxrfg / k|of]u h:tf kIfx?nfO{ Wofgdf /fvL cfGtl/s tyf jfx\o 
jftfj/0fsf] ljZn]if0f ub}{ cfkm\gf s[ofsnfkx? ;~rfng ub}{ cl3 al9 /x]sf] 5 .

-u_ 	k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn" jif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] wf/0ffM

	 k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn" jif{sf] pknAwL
	 @)&^ ;fn kf}if d;fGtdf ;+:yfsf] lgIf]k ?= $ ca{ (& nfv &* xhf/, shf{ ?=# ca{ ## s/f]8 %& nfv 

#) xhf/, nufgL ?= @( s/f]8 #$ nfv &! xhf/ / gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft ?=! cj{ $)  s/f]8 %$ nfv 
&! xhf/ /x]sf] 5 . 

	 eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff
	 ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] u|fxsx?sf] dfu adf]lhd ;]jf, gofF lgIf]k / shf{ of]hgfx? th'{df u/L nfu" ug]{ tyf ahf/df 

cfpg] kl/jt{g cg'?k Aofhb/df ;d;fdlos kl/jt{g ul/g] 5 . 

	 s[lif, 3/]n', ;fgf pBf]u tyf ljkGg ju{df nufgL a9fpg k|fyldstf lbO{ nufgLsf of]hgfx? ;+rfng ul/g]5 .
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	 ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf ;'zf;gnfO{ cem a9L ;'b[9 ul/g]5 .

	 ;+:yfn] a}+lsË If]qdf lelqPsf ;"rgf k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t SMS Banking, Chip Based ATM Card, IPS, Connect 

IPS h:tf ;]jfx? ;~rfngdf NofO{ ;s]sf] / Mobile Banking App h:tf ;]jfx? l5§} ;~rfngdf NofOg] 
5 .

	 ;+:yfn] Nimble Infosys sf] HR & Payroll Management  System ;~rfngdf NofPsf] / Loan Processing 

Software, Assets and Inventory Management System cflb l5§} ;~rfngdf NofOg] 5  .

	 ;+:yfn] u|fxsx?sf] :ki6 klxrfg ug{ KYC Conductor Module nfu" ul/;s]sf] / ;DklQ z'4Ls/0fsf nflu 
k|of]udf cfpg] goAML nufot cfjZos cGo ;km\6j]o/ NofOg] / ;f]xL cg'?k cfjZos xf8{j]o/x?sf] 
Joj:yf ug]{ sfo{ cufl8 a9fOg]5 .

	 lj1fkg tyf Jofkf/ k|j4{g sfo{qmdåf/f ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] a|fG8 lj:tf/ u/L Jofkf/ a9fp+b} nlug] 5 .

	 sd{rf/Lx?sf] dgf]an a9fpg, j[lQ ljsf; tyf ;]jf k|jfxdf r':ttf Nofpg pko'Qm tflnd, k|ljlwo'Qm ;Lk 
cfbL k|bfg u/L bIf agfOg]5 .

	 nlntk'/sf] s'k08f]nl:yt ;+:yfsf] hUUffdf skf]{/]6 ejg lgdf{0f sfo{ eO/x]sf]n] o;} cfly{s aif{ ;Dddf 
;DkGg u/L s]Gb|Lo sfof{no ;fg]{ nIo lnOPsf] 5 .

-3_ 	zfvf lj:tf/
	 o; ;+:yfn] s'g} klg zfvfaf6 u|fxsx?n] sf/f]jf/ ug{;Sg] Any Branch Banking Service (ABBS) ;'ljwf ;lxt 

nlntk'/sf] s'k08f]nl:yt s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, sf7df08f}sf] rfjlxn / uf]+uj' u0f]z:yfg, lrtjgsf] gf/fo0fu9, 
?kGb]xLsf] a'6jn, eQmk'/sf] Rofdfl;+x, dxf]Q/Lsf] alb{af;, gjnk/f;Lsf] ab{3f6, af/fsf] l;d/f, l;Gw'nLsf] 
ledfgdf zfvf vf]nL sf/f]af/ lj:tf/ ul/Psf] 5 . hgsk'/sf] hgsk'/wfd / ;nf{xLsf] nfnjGbLdf s]lx lbg 
leq} zfvf / eQmk'/sf] ;Nnf3f/L / l;Gw'nLsf] 8sfxfdf PS;6]G;g sfp06/ ;~rfngdf Nofpg] u/L tof/L 
eO/x]sf] 5 . sfo{If]q, ;~hfn la:tf/ tyf Joj;fo a[l4 ug{sf] nflu ;DefJotfsf] cWoog u/L yk zfvf 
la:tf/ ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .

-ª_ 	;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj
	 cfly{s jif{sf] v'b d'gfkmfsf] ! k|ltzt /sd ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj jxg ug{ vr{ ug]{ ;DaGwdf 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ePsf] kl/kq jdf]lhd ;+:yfn] o; jif{ ?=* nfv ^( xhf/ ( ;o *@ 5'6\ofPsf] 
5 . pQm sf]ifaf6 o; ;+:yfn] ljleGg lsl;dsf] ;fdflhs sfo{x?df /sd vr{ u/L ;+:yfut ;fdflhs 
pQ/bfloTj axg ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 .

	 ;dLIff cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷&^ df o; zLif{s cGtu{t nlntk'/ dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= !) sfof{nosf] 
;+of]hsTjdf o; j8fsf] zflGt ;'/Iffsf] nflu dxfgu/Lo k|x/L k|efusf] hL0f{ 6x/f] eTsfO{ Jojl:yt ejg 
agfpg pQm sf]ifaf6 ?=! nfv lbOPsf] lyof] . 

-r_ 	sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?
	 !=	 g]kfn ;/sf/ / g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] a}+lsË gLltdf kl/jt{g ubf{ ;[hgf x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx? .

	 @=	 t/ntfdf x'g] ptf/ r9fjsf sf/0f Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{gn] pTkGg x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvd / To;n] 
Joj;fo j[l4df kg]{ c;/x? .

	 #=	 a}+lsË If]qdf tLj|Q/ k|lt:kwf{sf sf/0f kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? .

	 $=	 k+"hL ahf/sf] ptf/ r9fjaf6 a}+lsË sf/f]jf/df kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? .
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	 oL r'gf}tL / cj;/x?nfO{ Wofgdf /fVb} ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] ;]jfsf] bfo/f tyf u'0f:t/ j[l4 ub}{ n}hfg], yk ;]jfx? 
k|bfg ug]{ tyf gof+ ahf/ / If]qx?df cfkm\gf ;]jfx? lj:tf/ ub}{ n}hfg] /0fgLlt lnPsf] 5 .

-5_ 	;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f
	 ldlt @)&% ;fn d+l;/ ! ut]sf] @!cf} jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf lgjf{rg x'+bf ;+:yfks ;d"xaf6 >L ;+hf]h dfg 

>]i7, >LdtL rl08sf >]i7, >L r}To/fh zfSo / ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xaf6 8f= lszf]/ xfs'b'jfn, >L /d]z yfkf 
>]i7 / >L ljBf e'if0f Wjh hf]zL lgjf{lrt x'g' ePsf] lyof] . o; jfx]s ;dLIff cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df 
;~rfns ;ldltdf s'g} x]/km]/ ePsf] 5}g .

-h_ 	nfef+z af+8kmf+8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd
	 ;dLIff cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df ;+:yfsf] v'b d'gfkmf NFRS k|fjwfg cGtu{t ut cf=j= @)&$÷&% sf] 

;dfof]lht ;+lrt gfkmf ?= # s/f]8 &! nfv (^ xhf/ ( ;o &^ tyf o; cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] v'b d'gfkmf 
?=* s/f]8 ^( nfv (* xhf/ ! ;o %! ;d]t hf]8\bf x'g cfpg] d'gfkmf ?= !@ s/f]8 $! nfv (% xhf/ ! 
;o @& df ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifsf] nflu ?= ! s/f]8 &# nfv (( xhf/ ^ ;o #), ;fdflhs ;'/Iff sf]ifdf 
?=* nfv &( xhf/ ( ;o *@, sd{rf/L tflnd sf]ifdf ?=% nfv !& xhf/ #^ / cGo Regulatory Reserve 
x?df ?= $ s/f]8 @* nfv *# xhf/ @ ;o @( ;f/]kl5 af+sL /xg cfPsf] d'gfkmf ?=^ s/f]8 @% nfv @% 
xhf/ @ ;o %) dWo]af6 gub nfef+zsf] nflu r'Qmf k"+hLsf] & k|ltztn] ?=% s/f]8 &^ nfv #& xhf/ * 
;o %) 5'6\6\ofO{ af+ls /x]sf] /sd ?=$* nfv *& xhf/ $ ;o jf;nftdf ;fl/Psf] 5 . 

-em_ 	s[t1tf tyf cfef/
	 o; ;+:yfdf lg/Gt/ ?kdf ljZjf; u/L ;f}xfb{|k"0f{ ?kdf sf/f]jf/ ub}{ cfpg' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ u|fxsju{x? k|lt 

xflb{s s[t1tf 1fkg ub{5' . eljiodf klg oxf+x? ;a}sf] ;xof]u tyf ;b\efjsf] ck]Iff ub}{ o; ;+:yfnfO{ 
plrt dfu{ bz{g tyf ;'emfjx? lbg' eO{ ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] ;xof]uL z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, z'e]R5's, u|fxsju{x?, 
g]kfn ;/sf/sf ;DalGwt lgsfox?, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, jfl0fHo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? tyf o; ;+:yfsf 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t nufot ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb tyf s[t1tf 1fkg ub{5' .

	 wGojfb .

		  -;+hf]h dfg >]i7_
		  cWoIf
	 ldltM @)&^÷!!÷!^
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s_ 	 ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
	 jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v eO{ ;s]sf] .

v_ 	 /fli «̂o tyf cGt/f{li «̂o kl/l:yltaf^ sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ k/]sf] c;/ M
	 jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v eO{ ;s]sf] .

u_ 	 k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/)ff M
	 jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v eO{ ;s]sf] .

-#_ 	 sDkgLsf] cf}wf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M
	 pBd tyf Joj;fonfO{ cNksflng jf bL#{sflng cfly{s ;]jf k'/ofpg] p@]Zo cg'?k ;/lns[t tyf ;f}xfb{k")f{ ljQLo 

sf/f]jf/ ug]{ u/]sf] x'+bf ;+:yfsf] u|fxsju{, jfl)fHo If]q, ljleGg lgsfo tyf cGo ;a};+u ;'dw'/ ;DaGw sfod /x]sf] % . 
o:tf ;d"xx?;+usf] cfkm\gf] ;DaGwnfO{ Joj;flostf tyf kf/blz{tfsf ;fy cem lj:tf/ ub}{ nlug]% .

ª_ 	 ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/)f M
	 jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v eO{ ;s]sf] .

r_ 	 sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M
	 jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v eO{ ;s]sf] .

%_ 	 n]vfk/LIf)f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmofM 
  	 cf=a= 2075.76 sf] n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg dfly ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}&sdf %nkmn eO{ ;j{;Ddltaf^ kfl/t ePsf] % .

h_  nfef+z af+*kmf+* ug{ lzkmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M
	 jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v eO{ ;s]sf] .

-em_ 	z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To; z]o/ hkmt x'g' eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt sDkgLn] 
k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl% ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ 
afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/)f M

   	 ;+:yfn] ;dLIff cfly{s jif{ 2075.76df s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] %}g .

`_ 	 ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL / o; ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf /x]]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg M
	 o; ;+:yfsf] ;dLIff cfly{s jif{ 2075.76 df s'g} ;xfos sDkgL /x]sf] %}g eg] sf&df)*f}sf] rfjlxn, lrtjgsf]  

gf/fo)fu(, ?kGb]xLsf] j'̂ jn, eQmk'/sf] Rofdfl;+x, dxf]Q/Lsf] alb{af;, gjnk/f;Lsf] ab{#f^, jf/fsf] l;d/f tyf l;Gw'nLsf] 
leefgdf zfvf sfof{no :yfkgf u/L ;~rfng ul/Psf] % .  

^_ 	 sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] 
s'g} dxTjk")f{{ kl/jt{g M

	 ;+:yfsf] zfvf sfof{nox?n] Aofkf/ k|a${gdf dxTjk")f{{ of]ubfg k'¥ofPsf] % . 

&_ 	 ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknJw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M
	 To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L gu/fPsf] . 

*_ 	 ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/)f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df 
lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af^ sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

	 cfly{s jif{ 2075÷76 df ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx? sf]xL klg sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df ;+nUg /x]sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt 
u/]sf] %}g . 

;]G «̂n kmfO{gfG; ln=
cfly{s jif{ 2075.76

sDkgL P]g 2063 sf] bkmf 109-4_ adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
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(_ 	 ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL;+u ;DalGwt ;+emf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] AolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df 
pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M 

	 To:tf] ljj/)f pknAw u/fO{Psf] %}g .

)f_ 	 sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/)f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst d"No 
tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M

	 ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b u/]sf] %}g .

t_ 	 cfGtl/s lgoGq)f k|)ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/)f M
	 ;+:yfn] k'df]/L Kn; a}+lsu ;km\̂ j]o/ k|of]u u/L ;Dk")f{{ lx;fj lstfj tyf n]vf sDKo'̂ /fOh k|ljlwdf /fv]sf]] % / :jtGq 

cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIfssf] Aoj:yf % . sDKo'̂ /fOh\* k|ljlwdf cfGtl/s lgoGq)f k|)ffnL k|efjsf/L /x]sf] % .

y_ 	 ljut cfly{s aif{sf] s'n Aoa:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/)f M
	 cfly{s jif{ 2075÷76 df ;+:yfsf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{df sd{rf/L vr{ ?= 4 s/f]* 31 nfv 3 xhf/ 2 ;o 6 / cGo 

;+rfng vr{ ?= 3 s/f]* 10 nfv 42 xhf/ 2 ;o 52 /x]sf] % .

b_ 	 n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd 
sf/jfxLsf] ljj/)f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfa lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/)f M

	 n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldltdf u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfns >L /d]z yfkf >]i& ;+of]hs, ;~rfns >L laBf e'if)f Wjh hf]zL ;b:o, / 
n]vf k|d'v /Tg s'df/ :yflkt ;b:o /xg' ePsf] % . a}&s eQf afx]s n]vf k/LIf)f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ s'g} kfl/>lds 
jf ;'ljwf k|bfg ul/Psf] %}g . ;f] ;ldltn] n]vf k/LIfsn] cf}+NofPsf s}lkmotx?nfO{ cfjZos ;'wf/ ug{ tyf cfGtl/s 
lgoGq)f k|)ffnLnfO{ cem ;'b[b agfpg Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;'emfj lbg] sfd u/]sf] % .

w_ 	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] 
kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul&t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af+sL eP ;f] s'/f M 

	 To:tf] s'g} /sd af+sL /x]sf] %}g .

g_ 	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M
	 ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ ;ldltsf] a}&sdf pkl:yt eP afkt eQf ?=5 nfv 26 xhf/, k|d'v sfo{sf/L 

clws[t nufot Joj:yfksLo kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ kfl/>lds / eQf ?=95 nfv 97 xhf/ 9 ;o 78 e'QmfgL ul/Psf] % .

k_ 	 z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng af+sL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M
	 z]o/wgLx?n] 2076 ;fn c;f/ d;fGtdf ?=73 xhf/ 6 ;o 1 nfef+z a'lemlng af+sL /x]sf] % .

km_ 	 bkmf 141 adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/)f M
	 ;dLIff cf=j= 2075.76 df sfof{no ;fdu|L afx]s cGo s'g} ;DklQ vl/b laqmL ul/Psf] %}g .  

j_ 	 bkmf 175 adf]lhd ;Da$ sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/]fjf/sf] ljj/)f M
	 g/x]sf] .

e_ 	 o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fx?M
	 g/x]sf] .

d_ 	 cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M
	 g/x]sf] .

	 b=	 b=
	 -;+hf]h dfg >]i&_	 -*f= lszf]/ xfs'b'jfn_
	 cWoIf	 ;~rfns
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, 2073 sf] lgod 26 -2_ ;+u 

;DalGwt cg";"rL 15 adf]lhdsf] jflif{s ljj/)f

1= 	;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg	 M	 ;DalGwt zLif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] .

2= 	n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg       	 M 	 ;DalGwt zLif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] .

3=  	n]vfk/LIf)f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/)f M 	;DalGwt zLif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] .

4= 	sfg"gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/)f

	 -s_ 		 q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul&t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?$ s'g} d'@f bfo/ ePsf eP,

		  –	 gePsf]  .

	 -v_ 		 ;+ul&t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?$df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj!f 
jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf eP,

		  –	 o; ;+:yfsf]] hfgsf/Ldf g/x]sf] .

	 -u_ 	s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?$df cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} bfo/ ePsf eP,

		  –	 o; ;+:yfsf]] hfgsf/Ldf g/x]sf] .

5= 	;+ul&t ;+:yfsf z]o/ sf/f]jf/ tyf k|ultsf ljZn]if)f M

	 -s_ 	lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul&t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/)ff 

		  –	 g]kfn :^s PS;r]Gh tyf lwtf]kq af]*{sf] Joj:yfsf] clwgdf /xL sf/f]af/ eO/x]sf] .

	 -v_ 	cf=j= 2075÷76 df ;+ul&t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go'gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]jf/ z]o/ 
;+Vof / sf/f]jf/ lbg M

q}dfl;s clwstd d"No Go'gtd d"No clGtd d"No
s'n sf/f]jf/ 

lbg 
s'n sf/f]jf/ 

;+Vof
s'n sf/f]jf/ 
z]o/ ;+Vof

k|yd q}dfl;s 127 125 126 58 537 1,60,720

bf]>f] q}dfl;s 129 107 114 55 284 68,794

t]>f] q}dfl;s 116 104 109 56 474 1,32,427

Rf}fyf] q}dfl;s 119 117 119 64 719 2,56,634

6= 	;d:of tyf r'gf}tL

	 -s_ cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL

		  –	  cfosf] ljljlws/)f .

	 -v_ 	jfXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL

		  –	 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] aLr tLj| k|lt:kwf{ .
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	 -u_	 /)fgLlt

		  –	 lgIf]k tyf shf{sf] ljljlws/)f .

		  –	 ;do ;fk]If k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t gof+ ;]jfx?sf] ljsf; .

		  –	 k+"hL sf]if j[l$ .

7= 	;+:yfut ;'zf;g

	 –	 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DjGwL P]g, 2073, g]kfn /fi «̂ a}+såf/f hf/L ul/Psf lgb]{zg tyf kl/kqx?sf] k")f{{ 
?kdf kfngf ul/Psf] % . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ ;b}j pRr k|fyldstfdf  /fVb} cfPsf] / ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 
;DaGwL lgb]{zg tyf kl/kqx?sf] k")f{{ ?kdf kfngf ul/Psf] % .

	 –	 cfGtl/s lgoGq)f k|)ffnL Jojl:yt ug{ n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldlt (Audit Committee) u&g % . h;n] jfx\o / 
cfGtl/s lgoGq)f k|)ffnLnfO{ cem ;'b[( agfpg Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;Nnfx / ;'emfjx? lbb} cfO/x]sf] % .

	 –	 g]kfn /fi «̂ a}+ssf] lgb]{zg, :ynut lg/LIf)f k|ltj]bg, cfGtl/s tyf jfx\o n]vfk/LIf)f k|ltj]bgdf 
cf}NofOPsf ;'emfj tyf lgb]{zgx?nfO{ o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;b}j kfngf ub}{ cfPsf] % . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] 
k")f{{ kfngf ub}{ o;nfO{ cem ;'b[( agfp+b} n}hfg o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt / Joj:yfkg k")f{{ 
k|ltj$ /x]sf] % .
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Opinion

We have audited the ¿nancial statements of Central Finance Limited, which comprise the statement of ¿nancial position as at 31 
Ashad 2076 (16 July 2019), and the statement of pro¿t or loss, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and 
statement of cash Àows for the year then ended, and notes to the ¿nancial statements, including a summary of signi¿cant accounting 
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying ¿nancial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the ¿nancial position of Central Finance 
Limited as at 31 Ashad 2076 (16 July 2019), and its ¿nancial performance and its cash Àows for the year then ended in accordance with 
Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
company in accordance with ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is suf¿cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most signi¿cance in our audit of the ¿nancial statements 
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the ¿nancial statements as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

On the basis of our audit and our professional judgement we have not noted reportable Key Audit Matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the ¿nancial statements in accordance with NFRSs, and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of ¿nancial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, weather due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the ¿nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s ¿nancial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ¿nancial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to inÀuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these ¿nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also:
•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the ¿nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 

audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suf¿cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, international omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•	 Obtain and understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast signi¿cant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the ¿nancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 
Our conclusions are based on audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, further events or conclusions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Central Finance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements



	 13	 t]O{;f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^

;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; ln=

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the ¿nancial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
¿nancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

	 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and signi¿cant audit ¿ndings, including any signi¿cant de¿ciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

	 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that they may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

	 From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most signi¿cance 
in the audit of ¿nancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably 
be expected to outweigh the public interest bene¿ts of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We further report that;

•	 We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purpose of audit,

•	 The accounts and records of the Company has been maintained as required by law,

•	 Financial statements are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the Company,

•	 The Capital Fund, Risk Bearing Fund and the provision for possible impairment of assets of the Company are adequate as per the 
directives issued by the Nepal Rastra Bank,

•	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us, the Board of Directors, the representative 
or any employee of the Company has not acted contrary to the legal provisions relating to accounts nor caused direct loss or damage 
to the Company deliberately or acted in a manner that would jeopardize the interest and security of the Company,

•	 The operations of the Company were within its jurisdiction, 

•	 The Company has not acted in a manner to jeopardize the interest and security of the depositors and investors,

•	 The Company has a centralized core accounting system and details received from branches though the statements are not 
independently audited, were adequate for the purpose of our audit, and 

•	 We have not come across any fraudulence in accounts, so far as it appeared from our examination of books of account.

Date: 2076/09/24	

Place: Dillibazar, Kathmandu	

UDIN: 200110CA00469AzRSo

	

CA. Keshab Prasad Neupane

Principal

K.P.N. & Associates

Chartered Accountants
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Statement of Financial Position
As on Ashad end 2076  IN NPR 

ASSETS NOTE
 ASHAD END 

2076 
 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2075 
 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  926,076,689  1,135,957,989  777,980,677 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  207,179,720  58,417,051  124,329,192 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -    -   

Derivative ¿nancial instruments 4.4  -    -    -   

Other trading assets 4.5  -    -    -   

Loans and advances to BFIS 4.6  86,130,000  56,430,000  56,430,000 
Loans and advances to customers 4.7  3,105,626,720  2,611,284,277  2,330,033,929 
Investment securities 4.8  283,607,526  291,395,928  139,470,678 
Current tax assets 4.9  -    -    1,790,470 
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -    -   

Investment in associates 4.11  -    -    -   

Investment property 4.12  13,739,662  6,309,142  6,309,142 
Property Plant and Equipment 4.13  84,120,073  53,375,855  45,929,225 
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14  950,880  1,267,840  798,791 
Deferred tax assets 4.15  9,261,152  1,617,182  -   

Other assets 4.16  16,911,357  32,691,596  15,725,417 
TOTAL ASSETS  4,733,603,779  4,248,746,860  3,498,797,521 

LIABILITIES NOTE
 ASHAD END 

2076 
 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2075 
 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17  -    -    -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  4,495,815  21,898,136  15,000,000 
Derivative ¿nancial instruments 4.19  -    -    -   

Deposits from customers 4.20  3,651,286,276  3,184,559,852  2,732,653,152 
Borrowing 4.21  -    -    -   

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  4,890,850  5,570,146  -   

Provisions 4.22  -    -    -   

Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  -    -    5,902,616 
Other liabilities 4.23  41,028,594  47,326,413  43,045,152 
Debt securities issued 4.24  -    -    -   

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -    -   

TOTAL LIABILITIES  3,701,701,535  3,259,354,547  2,796,600,920 

EQUITY

Share Capital 4.26  823,397,859  735,363,350  520,662,815 
Share premium  442,547  714,423  119,700 
Retained Earnings  62,525,250  161,219,336  93,501,525 
Reserves 4.27  145,536,588  92,095,204  87,912,561 
Total Equity Attributable to Equity Holders  1,031,902,244  989,392,313  702,196,601 

Non-Controlling Interest  -    -    -   

Total Equity  1,031,902,244   989,392,313  702,196,601   

Total Liabilities & Equity  4,733,603,779  4,248,746,860  3,498,797,521 

Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28  3,358,224  358,224  960,000 
Net assets value per share  125.32  134.54  134.87 
Note 4.1 to 4.28 are integral part of Statement of Financial Position
	

Dipesh Sah Rajoj Man Shrestha             Sanjoj Man Shrestha    Chandika Shrestha                        

Account Of¿cer Chief Executive Of¿cer Chairman                           Director

Chaitya Raj Shakya Dr. Kishor Hakuduwal  Ramesh Thapa Shrestha Bidya Bhusan Dhoj Joshi

Director Director Director Director

Auditor
CA. Keshab Prasad Neupane

Principal  
K.P.N & Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Date:  24/09/2076
Place: Lalitpur
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Statement of Pro¿t or Loss
As on Ashad end 2076

	

Dipesh Sah Rajoj Man Shrestha             Sanjoj Man Shrestha    Chandika Shrestha                        

Account Of¿cer Chief Executive Of¿cer Chairman                           Director

Chaitya Raj Shakya Dr. Kishor Hakuduwal  Ramesh Thapa Shrestha Bidya Bhusan Dhoj Joshi

Director Director Director Director

Auditor
CA. Keshab Prasad Neupane

Principal  
K.P.N & Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Date:  24/09/2076
Place: Lalitpur

 IN NPR

Particulars NOTE Ashan End 2076
 Restated 

Ashan End 2076

Interest income 4.29  496,112,121  414,378,619 
Interest expense 4.30  313,510,442  267,688,319 
Net interest income  182,601,679  146,690,300 

Fee and commission income 4.31  35,848,726  30,980,621 
Fee and commission expense 4.32  -    -   

Net fee and commission income  35,848,726  30,980,621 

Net interest, fee and commission income  218,450,405  177,670,921 

Net trading income 4.33  -    -   

Other operating income 4.34  3,000,741  6,448,861 
Total operating income  221,451,146  184,119,782 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35  8,545,146  (12,125,744)
Net operating income  212,906,000  196,245,526 

Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36  56,967,832  48,046,679 
Other operating expenses 4.37  25,218,887  21,434,930 
Depreciation & Amortization 4.38  5,823,365  3,933,258 
Operating Pro¿t  124,895,916  122,830,659 

Non operating income 4.39  -    75,610 
Non operating expense 4.40  114,285  6,235 
Pro¿t before income tax  124,781,631  122,900,034 

Income tax expense 4.41
Current Tax expenses  41,900,953  38,828,260 
Deferred Tax (Expenses)/Income  (4,117,473)  (1,612,462)
Pro¿t for the period  86,998,151  85,684,236 

Pro¿t attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank  86,998,151  85,684,236 
Non-controlling interest  -    -   

Pro¿t for the period  86,998,151  85,684,236 

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share  10.57  11.65 
Diluted earnings per share  10.57  11.65 
Note 4.29 to 4.41 are integral part of Statement of Pro¿t & Loss
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Statement of Cash Flows
As on Ashad end 2076

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 
 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2075 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest received  495,263,745  408,437,757 
Fees and other income received  35,848,726  30,980,621 
Dividend received  -    -   

Receipts from other operating activities  -    75,610 
Interest paid  (321,177,101)  (262,457,906)
Commission and fees paid  -    -   

Cash payment to employees  (57,340,206)  (46,885,265)
Other expenses paid  (25,661,050)  (22,267,108)
Operating cash Àows before changes in operating assets and liabilities  126,934,114  107,883,709 

(Increase)/ Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  (148,762,669)  65,912,141 
Placement with bank and ¿nancial institutions  -    -   

Other trading assets  -    -   

Loan and advances to bank and ¿nancial institutions  (30,000,000)  -   

Loan and advances to customers  (517,612,604)  (278,640,556)
Other assets  15,407,835  (17,165,314)
(Increase)/ Decrease in operating liabilities

Due to bank and ¿nancial institutions  -    -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  (17,402,321)  6,898,136 
Deposits from Customers  466,726,424  451,906,700 
Borrowings  -    -   

Other Liabilities  (1,860,839)  (3,672,734)
Net Cash Àow from operating activities before tax paid  (106,570,060)  333,122,082 

Income taxes paid  (42,580,249)  (31,467,644)
Net Cash Àow from operating activities  (149,150,309)  301,654,438 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities  (374,139)  (169,872,629)
Receipt from the sale of investment securities  -    -   

Purchase of property and equipment  (36,307,941)  (11,009,449)
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment  32,500  40,735 
Purchase of intangible assets  -    (880,550)
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets  -    -   

Purchase of investment properties  -    -   

Receipt from the sale of investment properties  -    11,500,100 
Interest received  8,815,279  6,639,372 
Dividend received  3,025,560  3,965,665 
Net cash used in investing activities  (24,808,741)  (159,616,756)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from issue of debt securities  -    -   

Repayment of debt securities  -    -   

Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities  -    -   

Repayment of subordinated liabilities  -    -   

Receipt from issue of shares  21,706,000  216,121,202 
Dividends paid  (57,628,250)  (181,572)
Interest paid  -    -   

Other receipt/ payment  -    -   

Net cash from ¿nancing activities  (35,922,250)  215,939,630 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (209,881,300)  357,977,312 

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2075  1,135,957,989  777,980,677 
Effect of exchange rate Àuctuations on cash and cash equivalents held  -    -   

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end, 2076  926,076,689  1,135,957,989 

	

Dipesh Sah Rajoj Man Shrestha             Sanjoj Man Shrestha    Chandika Shrestha                        

Account Of¿cer Chief Executive Of¿cer Chairman                           Director

Chaitya Raj Shakya Dr. Kishor Hakuduwal  Ramesh Thapa Shrestha Bidya Bhusan Dhoj Joshi

Director Director Director Director

Auditor
CA. Keshab Prasad Neupane

Principal  
K.P.N & Associates 

Chartered Accountants
Date:  24/09/2076
Place: Lalitpur
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended Ashad 2076

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 
 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2075 

Pro¿t for the year  86,998,151  85,684,236 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a)  	 Items that will not be reclassi¿ed to pro¿t or loss

 	 "Gains/(Losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair 
value"  (8,162,541)  (17,947,379)

 	 Gains/(Losses) on revaluation  -    -   

 	 Actuarial gain/(loss) on de¿ned bene¿t plans  (3,592,449)  (1,743,740)

 	 Income tax relating to above terms  3,526,497  5,907,336 

 Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassi¿ed to pro¿t or loss  (8,228,493)  (13,783,783)

b)  	Items that are or may be reclassi¿ed to pro¿t or loss

 	 Gains/(Losses) on cash Àow hedge  -    -   

 	 Exchange gains/(losses) arising from translating ¿nancial assets of foreign 
operation  -   

 	 Income tax relating to above terms  -    -   

 	 Reclassify to pro¿t or loss  -    -   

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassi¿ed to pro¿t or loss  -    -   

c)  	Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per 
equited method

 -    -   

 	 Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax  (8,228,493)  (13,783,783)

Total comprehensive income for the period  78,769,658  71,900,453 

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the bank  78,769,658  71,900,453 

Non-controlling interest  -    -   

Total comprehensive income for the period

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end, 2076  78,769,658  71,900,453 

	

Dipesh Sah Rajoj Man Shrestha             Sanjoj Man Shrestha    Chandika Shrestha                        

Account Of¿cer Chief Executive Of¿cer Chairman                           Director

Chaitya Raj Shakya Dr. Kishor Hakuduwal  Ramesh Thapa Shrestha Bidya Bhusan Dhoj Joshi

Director Director Director Director

Auditor
CA. Keshab Prasad Neupane

Principal  
K.P.N & Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Date:  24/09/2076
Place: Lalitpur
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

STATEMENT OF DISTRIBUTABLE PROFIT OR LOSS

For the year ended Ashad 2076

(As per NRB Regulation)
 IN NPR 

PATICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 
 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2075 

Opening restated retained earning  161,219,335  93,501,524 
Less: Dividend distributed  (57,637,850)
Less: Bonus Share issued  (66,384,509)
Less: Share issue expenses
Add: Gain from sale of investment securities measured at fair value through OCI
Remaining balance of Retained Earnings  37,196,976  93,501,524 
Net pro¿t or (loss) as per statement of pro¿t or loss  86,998,151  85,684,236 
Appropriations:
a. General reserve  (17,399,630)  (14,927,323)
b. Foreign exchange Àuctuation fund  -    -   

c. Capital redemption reserve  -    -   

d. Corporate social responsibility fund  (869,982)  (746,366)
e. Employees' training fund  (517,036)  (536,211)
f. Other
Investment adjustment reserve  2,943,152  (1,856,525)
Transfer from CSR Fund  20,000  100,000 
Pro¿t or (loss) before regulatory adjustment  71,174,655  67,717,811 
Regulatory adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  (1,949,836)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)  -   

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)  (19,615,553)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+)  (8,655,987)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)  (9,261,152)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)  -   

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)  -   

h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)  (6,363,853)
i. Other (+/-)
Distributable pro¿t or (loss)  62,525,250  161,219,335 
Workings for Regulatory Reserve
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  Amount 
Accrued Interest receivable as per Trial Balance  10,245,775 
Interest received till Srawan 30, 2076 out of Interest Receivable  (7,150,797)
Interest not received but already booked income ( As per NFRS)  3,094,978 
Notional Bonus Amount (@ 10%)  (309,498)
Interest Income after Notional Bonus  2,785,480 
Notional Tax Amount (@ 30%)  (835,644)
Interest not received transferred to Regulatory Reserve  1,949,836 
(As per Circular no. 6, 2076-77, Point no. (Aa))
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)  Amount 
Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets  13,739,662 
Notional Bonus Amount (@ 10%)  (1,373,966)
Short loan loss provision on NBA after Notional Bonus  12,365,696 
Notional Tax Amount (@ 30%)  (3,709,709)
Short loan loss provision on NBA transferred to Regulatory Reserve  8,655,987 
(As per Circular no. 6, 2076-77, Point no. (Ee))
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)  Amount 
Provision for investment to be made as per GAAP  28,022,218 
Notional Tax Amount (@ 30%)  (8,406,665)
Difference i.e. short provision for investment  19,615,553 
Investment Adjustment Reserve  Amount 
To be created for unquoted investment  -   

Previous year recognised  2,943,152 
This year to be recognised as inÀow to retained earnings  2,943,152 

	

Dipesh Sah Rajoj Man Shrestha             Sanjoj Man Shrestha    Chandika Shrestha                        

Account Of¿cer Chief Executive Of¿cer Chairman                           Director

Chaitya Raj Shakya Dr. Kishor Hakuduwal  Ramesh Thapa Shrestha Bidya Bhusan Dhoj Joshi

Director Director Director Director

Auditor
CA. Keshab Prasad Neupane

Principal  
K.P.N & Associates 

Chartered AccountantsDate:  24/09/2076
Place: Lalitpur
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Cash & Cash equivalent   NOTE 4.1 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Cash in hand  46,258,650  39,023,907  30,767,653 
Balances with B/FIs  879,818,039  1,096,934,082  747,213,024 
Money at call and short notice  -    -    -   

Other  -    -    -   

TOTAL  926,076,689  1,135,957,989  777,980,677 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank   NOTE 4.2

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Statutory balances with NRB  207,179,720  58,417,051  124,329,192 
Securities purchased under resale agreement  -    -    -   

Other deposit and receivable from NRB  -    -    -   

TOTAL  207,179,720  58,417,051  124,329,192 

Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions   NOTE 4.3

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Placement with domestic B/FIs  -    -    -   

Placement with foreign B/FIs  -    -    -   

Less: Allowances for impairment  -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

Derivative Financial Instruments   NOTE 4.4

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Held for Trading

Interest rate swap  -    -    -   

Currency swap  -    -    -   

Forward exchange contract  -    -    -   

Others  -    -    -   

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap  -    -    -   

Currency swap  -    -    -   

Forward exchange contract  -    -    -   

Others  -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076



	 21	 t]O{;f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^

;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; ln=

Other Trading Assets   NOTE 4.5 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Treasury bills  -    -    -   

Government bonds  -    -    -   

NRB Bonds  -    -    -   

Domestic Corporate bonds  -    -    -   

Investment in equity instruments  -    -    -   

Other - Investment in units of mutual funds  -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

Pledged  -    -    -   

Non-pledged  -    -    -   

Loan and Advances to B/FIs   NOTE 4.6

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Loans to micro¿nance institutions  87,000,000  57,000,000  57,000,000 
Other
Less: Allowances for impairment  (870,000)  (570,000)  (570,000)
TOTAL  86,130,000  56,430,000  56,430,000 

Allowances for Impairment   NOTE 4.6.1

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Balance at Shrawan 1  570,000  570,000  350,000 
Impairment loss for the year  -   

Charge for the year  300,000  -    220,000 
Recoveries/reversal  -    -    -   

Amount written off  -    -    -   

Balance at Asadh end  870,000  570,000  570,000 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Loans and Advances to customers   NOTE 4.7 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Loans and advances measured at amortized cost  3,161,707,424  2,659,119,835  2,389,995,231 
Less: Impairment allowances
Collective impairment  (38,867,310)  (32,560,982)  (24,699,478)
Individual Impairment  (17,213,394)  (15,274,576)  (35,261,824)
Net amount  3,105,626,720  2,611,284,277  2,330,033,929 

Loan and advances measured at FVTPL  -    -    -   

TOTAL  3,105,626,720  2,611,284,277  2,330,033,929 

Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Currency   NOTE 4.7.2 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Nepalese rupee  3,161,707,424  2,659,119,835  2,389,995,231 
Indian rupee  -    -    -   

United State dollar  -    -    -   

Great Britain pound  -    -    -   

Euro  -    -    -   

Japanese yen  -    -    -   

Chinese Yuan  -    -    -   

Other  -    -    -   

TOTAL  3,161,707,424  2,659,119,835  2,389,995,231 

Analysis of loan and Advances - By Product   NOTE 4.7.1 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Product

Term Loans  194,882,748  166,554,101  151,575,427 
Overdraft  -    -    -   

Trust Receipt/Import loans  -    -    -   

Demand and other working capital loans  665,633,682  614,823,610  590,589,374 
Personal residential loans  693,640,307  703,145,166  585,363,186 
Real estate loans  88,316,655  67,426,105  63,721,240 
Margin lending loans  20,321,738  10,421,121  47,248,197 
Hire purchase loans  261,652,581  251,378,064  211,900,349 
Deprived sector loans  48,907,917  35,171,698  27,537,424 
Bills purchased  -    -    -   

Staff loans  10,922,319  11,295,274  11,467,991 
Other  1,167,183,702  780,692,018  678,062,372 
Subtotal  3,151,461,649  2,640,907,157  2,367,465,560 

Interest receivable  10,245,775  18,212,678  22,529,671 

GRAND TOTAL  3,161,707,424  2,659,119,835  2,389,995,231 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Collateral   NOTE 4.7.3 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Secured

Movable/immovable assets  3,102,749,003  2,564,919,121  2,242,655,553 
Gold and silver  2,557,500  4,672,447  4,601,952 
Guarantee of domestic B/FIs  -   

Government guarantee  -   

Guarantee of international rated bank  -   

Collateral of export document  -   

Collateral of ¿xed deposit receipt  33,369,945  59,206,316  107,926,064 
Collateral of Governement securities  -   

Counter guarantee  -   

Personal guarantee  -   

Other collateral                                                23,030,976  30,321,951  34,811,662 
Subtotal  3,161,707,424  2,659,119,835  2,389,995,231 

Unsecured  -    -    -   

GRAND TOTAL  3,161,707,424  2,659,119,835  2,389,995,231 

Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Collateral   NOTE 4.7.4 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Speci¿c allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1  15,274,575  35,261,823  22,433,646 
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year  -    -   

Recoveries/reversal during the year  1,938,818  (19,987,248)  12,828,177 
Write-offs  -    -    -   

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -    -    -   

Other movement  -    -    -   

Balance at Ashad end  17,213,393  15,274,575  35,261,823 

Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1  32,560,981  24,699,477  14,582,535 

Impairment loss for the year:
Charge/(reversal) for the year  6,306,328  7,861,504  10,116,942 
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -    -    -   

Other movement  -    -    -   

Balance at Ashad end  38,867,309  32,560,981  24,699,477 

Total allowances for impairment  56,080,702  47,835,556  59,961,300 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Investment Securities   NOTE 4.8 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Investment securities measured at amortized cost  156,314,061  157,939,922  81,691,064 
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI         127,293,465  133,456,006  57,779,614 
TOTAL  283,607,526  291,395,928  139,470,678 

Investment Securities measured at amortized cost   NOTE 4.8.1 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Debt securities  -    -    -   

Government bonds  156,314,061  157,939,922  81,691,064 
Government treasury bills  -    -    -   

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds  -    -    -   

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments  -    -    -   

Other  -    -    -   

Total  156,314,061  157,939,922  81,691,064 

Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income	  NOTE 4.8.2

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Equity instruments
Quoted equity securities  113,819,865  120,332,406  44,796,614 
Unquoted equity securities  13,473,600  13,123,600  12,983,000 
TOTAL  127,293,465  133,456,006  57,779,614 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Current tax assets   NOTE 4.9 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Current tax assets
Current Year income tax assets  36,380,798  33,146,088  35,572,094 
Tax assets of prior periods  -    -    -   

Current tax liabilities
Current year  income tax liabilities  41,271,648  38,716,234  33,781,624 
Tax liabilities of prior periods  -    -    -   

TOTAL  (4,890,850)  (5,570,146)  1,790,470 

Investment in subsidiaries   NOTE 4.10 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Investment in quoted subsidiaries  -    -    -   

Investment in unquoted subsidiaries  -    -    -   

Total investment  -    -    -   

Less: Impairment allowances  -    -    -   

Net Carrying Amount  -    -    -   

Investment in associates   NOTE 4.11 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Investment in quoted associates  -    -    -   

Investment in unquoted associates  -    -    -   

Total investment  -    -    -   

Less: Impairment allowances  -    -    -   

Net Carrying Amount  -    -    -   

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076



t]O{;f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^	 28	

;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; ln=

Investment properties   NOTE 4.12 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS  ASHAD END 2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 2074 

Investment properties measured at fair value

Balance as on Shrawan 1  -    -    -   

Addition/disposal during the year  -    -    -   

Net changes in fair value during the year  -    -    -   

Adjustment/transfer  -    -    -   

Net Amount  -    -    -   

Investment properƟes measured at cost
Balance as on Shrawan 1  6,309,142  6,309,142  7,139,144 
AddiƟon/disposal during the year  7,430,516  -    (830,002)
Adjustment/transfer  -    -    -   

Accumulated depreciaƟon  -    -    -   

Accumulated impairment loss  -    -    -   

Net amount  13,739,658  6,309,142  6,309,142 

TOTAL  13,739,662  6,309,142  6,309,142 

Name of Loanee
 ASAD END 2076 

Date Of  NBA Amount

Gyanendra Das Shrestha 14/07/2006  248,675 
Anita Malakar 25/01/2015  432,595 
Nawaraj Adhikari 22/02/2017  5,627,873 
Ritu kumari Acharaya 06/03/2019  7,430,519 
Total Recognised as Investment in property  13,739,662 
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Deferred Tax   NOTE 4.15 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS

 CURRENT YEAR 

" Deferred  

Tax Assets"

" Deferred  

Tax 
Liabilities "

 Deferred Tax 
Assets/

(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/FIs  -    -    -   

Loans and advances to customers  -    -    -   

Interest Receivable on Loans and advances  -    -    -   

Investment properties  -    -    -   

Investment securities  -    (6,798,490)  6,798,490 
Property & equipment  795,565  -    795,565 
Employees' de¿ned bene¿t plan  1,565,596  -    1,565,596 
Lease liabilities  -    -    -   

Provisions  -   

Other temporary differences  101,501  -    101,501 
Deferred tax on temporary differences  2,462,662  (6,798,490)  9,261,152 

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -    -   

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   

Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end of 2076  9,261,152 

Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  Shrawan 1, 2075  1,617,182 
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  (7,643,970)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in pro¿t or loss  (4,117,473)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive 
income 

 (3,526,497)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity  -   

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS

 PREVIOUS YEAR 

" Deferred  

Tax Assets"

" Deferred  

Tax 
Liabilities "

 Deferred Tax 
Assets/

(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/Fis  -    -    -   

Loans and advances to customers  -    -    -   

Interest Receivable on Loans and advances  -    4,398,123  (4,398,123)
Investment properties  -    -    -   

Investment securities  -    (4,349,727)  4,349,727 
Property & equipment  613,702  -    613,702 
Employees' de¿ned bene¿t plan  1,176,571  -    1,176,571 
Lease liabilities  -   

Provisions  -   

Other temporary differences  2,220,453  2,345,148  (124,695)
Deferred tax on temporary differences  4,010,726  2,393,544  1,617,182 

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -   

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -   

Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end of 2075  1,617,182 

Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  Shrawan 1, 2074  (5,902,616)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  7,519,798 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in pro¿t or loss  (1,612,462)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive 
income 

 5,907,336 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity  -   
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Other assets   NOTE 4.16 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Assets held for sale  -    -    -   

Other non banking assets  -    -    -   

Bills receivable  -    -    -   

Accounts receivable  3,005,896  22,331,563  5,015,043 
Accrued income  -    -    -   

Prepayments and deposit  2,180,867  2,341,473  2,264,353 
Income tax deposit  -    -    -   

Deferred employee expenditure  7,444,757  7,817,161  8,016,296 
Other  4,279,837  201,399  429,725 
TOTAL  16,911,357  32,691,596  15,725,417 

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions   NOTE 4.17 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Money market deposits  -    -    -   

Interbank borrowing  -    -    -   

Other deposits from BFIs  -    -    -   

Settlement and clearing accounts  -    -    -   

Other deposits from BFIs                 -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank   NOTE 4.18 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Re¿nance from Nepal Rastra Bank  4,495,815  21,898,136  15,000,000 
Standing Liquidity Facility  -    -    -   

Lender of last report facility from NRB  -    -    -   

Securities sold under repurchase agreements  -    -    -   

Other payable to NRB        -    -    -   

TOTAL  4,495,815  21,898,136  15,000,000 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Derivative ¿nancial instruments   NOTE 4.19 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Held for trading

Interest rate swap  -    -    -   

Currency swap  -    -    -   

Forward exchange contract  -    -    -   

Others  -    -    -   

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap  -    -    -   

Currency swap  -    -    -   

Forward exchange contract  -    -    -   

Other      -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

Deposits from customers   NOTE 4.20 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Institutions customers:
Term deposits  598,838,949  393,377,883  153,739,089 
Call deposits  -    -    -   

Current deposits  -    -    -   

Other  743,916,531  676,427,919  623,885,522 
Individual customers:
Term deposits  1,396,050,892  1,328,403,880  1,094,772,681 
Call deposits  903,729,412  786,350,170  860,255,860 
Current deposits  8,750,492  -    -   

Other
TOTAL  3,651,286,276  3,184,559,852  2,732,653,152 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076

Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers   NOTE 4.20 .1

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Nepalese rupee  3,651,286,276  3,184,559,852  2,732,653,152 
Indian rupee  -    -    -   

United State dollar  -    -    -   

Great Britain pound  -    -    -   

Euro  -    -    -   

Japenese yen  -    -    -   

Chinese yuan  -    -    -   

Other             -    -    -   

TOTAL  3,651,286,276  3,184,559,852  2,732,653,152 
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Borrowing   NOTE 4.21 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government  -    -    -   

Other Institutions  -    -    -   

Other  -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -   

Foreign Borrowing
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -    -   

Multilateral Development Banks  -    -    -   

Other Institutions  -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

Provisions   NOTE 4.22 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Provisions for redundancy  -    -    -   

Provision for restructuring  -    -    -   

Pending legal issues and tax litigation  -    -    -   

Onerous contracts  -    -    -   

Other  -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

Provisions   NOTE 4.22.1 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Balance at Shrawan 1  -    -    -   

Provisions made during the year  -    -    -   

Provisions used during the year  -    -    -   

Provisions reversed during the year  -    -    -   

Unwind of discount   -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Other Liabilities   NOTE 4.21 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Liability for employees de¿ned bene¿t obligations  2,462,022  1,718,548  (188,845)
Liability for long-service leave  2,756,630  2,203,356  1,972,688 
Short-term employee bene¿ts  -    -    -   

Bills payable  -    -    -   

Creditors and accruals  2,790,110  5,086,823  1,207,772 
Interest payable on deposit  11,496,335  19,162,994  13,932,581 
Interest payable on borrowing  -    -    -   

Liabilities on deffered grant income  -    -    -   

Unpaid Dividend  73,601  64,001  245,573 
Liabilities under Finance Lease  -    -    -   

Employee bonus payable  13,864,626  11,941,299  11,174,206 
Other  7,585,270  7,149,392  14,701,177 
TOTAL  41,028,594  47,326,413  43,045,152 

De¿ned bene¿t obligations  	 NOTE 4.23.1 
The amounts recognised in the statement of ¿nancial position are as follows:

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Present value of unfunded obligations  -    -    -   

Present value of funded obligations  20,268,241  16,237,728  12,905,702 
Total present value of obligations  20,268,241  16,237,728  12,905,702 
Fair value of plan assets  17,806,219  14,519,180  13,094,547 
Present value of net obligations  2,462,022  1,718,548  (188,845)
Recognised liability for de¿ned bene¿t obligations  20,268,241  16,237,728  12,905,702 

Plan assets  	 NOTE 4.23.2 

Plan assets comprise
 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Equity securities  -    -    -   

Government bonds  -    -    -   

Bank deposit  -    -    -   

Other   17,806,219  14,519,180  13,094,547 
TOTAL  17,806,219  14,519,180  13,094,547 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Movement in the present value of de¿ned bene¿t obligations   NOTE 4.23.3 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

De¿ned bene¿t obligations at Shrawan 1  16,237,728  12,905,702  8,669,638 
Actuarial losses  3,300,634  1,468,846  3,237,771 
Bene¿ts paid by the plan  (2,064,964)  (357,600)  (454,480)
Current service costs and interest     2,794,843  2,220,780  1,452,773 
De¿ned bene¿t obligations at Ashad end  20,268,241  16,237,728  12,905,702 

Movement in the fair value of plan assets   NOTE 4.23.4 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

De¿ned bene¿t obligations at Shrawan 1  16,237,728  12,905,702  8,669,638 
Actuarial losses  3,300,634  1,468,846  3,237,771 
Bene¿ts paid by the plan  (2,064,964)  (357,600)  (454,480)
Current service costs and interest     2,794,843  2,220,780  1,452,773 
De¿ned bene¿t obligations at Ashad end  20,268,241  16,237,728  12,905,702 

Movement in the fair value of plan assets   NOTE 4.23.4 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1  14,519,180  13,094,547  9,607,467 
Contributions paid into the plan  4,314,099  920,181  3,512,230 
Bene¿ts paid during the year  (2,064,964)  (357,600)  (454,480)
Actuarial (losses) gains  (291,815)  (274,894)  (517,259)
Expected return on plan assets        1,329,719  1,136,946  946,589 
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end  17,806,219  14,519,180  13,094,547 

Amount recognised in pro¿t or loss   NOTE 4.23.5 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Current service costs  1,502,397  1,138,993  735,169 
Interest on obligation  1,292,446  1,081,787  717,604 
Expected return on plan assets   (1,329,719)  (1,136,946)  (946,589)
TOTAL  1,465,124  1,083,834  506,184 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Amount recognised in other comprehensive income   NOTE 4.23.6 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Actuarial (gain)/loss  3,592,449  1,743,740  3,755,030 
TOTAL  3,592,449  1,743,740  3,755,030 

Actuarial assumptions   NOTE 4.23.7 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Discount rate 9.00% 8.50% 8.50%
Expected return on plan asset 8.50% 8.50% 8.50%
Future salary increase 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Withdrawal rate 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

Debt securities issued   NOTE 4.24

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through pro¿t or 
loss
Debt securities issued at amortised cost
TOTAL

Subordinated Liabilities   NOTE 4.25

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Redeemable preference shares
Irredemable cumulative preference shares
Other

TOTAL
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Share capital   NOTE 4.26 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Ordinary shares  823,397,859  735,363,350  520,662,815 
Convertible preference shares (equity component)  -    -    -   

Irredemable preference shares (equity component)  -    -    -   

Perpetual debt (equity component only)  -    -    -   

TOTAL  823,397,859  735,363,350  520,662,815 

Ordinary shares   NOTE 4.26.1 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Authorized capital

 10,400,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each  1,040,000,000  1,040,000,000  1,040,000,000 
(2074-75: 10,400,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each)
(2073-74: 10,400,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each)
Issued capital

8,233,978.59 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each  823,397,859  780,994,223  520,662,815 
(2074-75: 7,809,942.23 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each)
(2073-74: 5,206,628.15 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each)
Subscribed and paid up capital

8,233,978.59 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each  823,397,859  735,363,350  520,662,815 
(2074-75: 7,353,633.5 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each)
(2073-74: 5,206,628.15 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each)
TOTAL

Ordinary share ownership   NOTE 4.26.2 

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
		  ASHAD END 2076 

 Percent  Amount  Amount  Amount 

Domestic ownership 100.00%  823,397,859  735,363,350  520,662,815 
Nepal Government  -    -    -    -   

"A" class licensed institutions  -    -    -    -   

Other licensed intitutions  -    -    -    -   

Other Institutions  -    -    -    -   

Public 48.76%  401,488,796  369,097,870  246,049,335 
Other 51.24%  421,909,063  366,265,480  274,613,480 
Foreign ownership  -    -    -    -   

TOTAL 100.00%  823,397,859  735,363,350  520,662,815 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

At the beginning of the year  7,353,633.50  5,206,628.15  2,467,574.00 
Add: Share capital of Bhaktapur Finance  2,183,850.00 
Add: ordinary shares issued as bonus shares during the year  663,845.09  -    555,204.15 
Add: ordinary shares issued as right shares during the year  216,500.00  2,147,005.35 
At the end of the year  8,233,978.59  7,353,633.50  5,206,628.15 
TOTAL  823,397,859  735,363,350  520,662,815 

Share Capital

List of Share holder holding 0.5% or more Share as on ASAD END 2076
Ordinary share ownership Percentage  Share Capital 

Dhurba Rudra Karmacharya 5.69%  46,821,798 
Monika Shrestha 5.51%  45,332,900 
Benuka Joshi 2.99%  24,660,700 
Rajoj Man Shrestha 2.99%  24,614,860 
Chandika Shrestha 2.00%  16,440,811 
Premier Insurance Company Ltd 1.98%  16,315,300 
Shikhar Insurance Company Ltd 1.98%  16,315,300 
Sanjoj Man Shrestha 1.56%  12,820,038 
Laxmi Bhakta Chawal 1.13%  9,334,990 
Dipak Krishna Prajapati 1.08%  8,899,952 
Laxmi Prasad Twanabasu 0.85%  7,020,994 
Indra Prajapati 0.62%  5,086,972 
Ratna Man Shrestha 0.62%  5,085,800 
Chandra Man Pradhan 0.60%  4,932,700 
Chaitya Raj Shakya 0.59%  4,853,443 
Bijay Gopal Rajbhandari 0.52%  4,273,780 
Total  252,810,338 
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Reserves   NOTE 4.27

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Statutory general reserve  117,626,531  100,226,901  85,299,578 
Exchange equalisation reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve  2,277,222  1,427,240  780,874 
Capital  redemption reserve
Regulatory reserve  45,846,381 
Investment adjustment reserve  -    2,943,152  1,086,627 
Capital reserve
Assets revaluation reserve
Fair value reserve  (15,863,142)  (10,149,364)  2,413,801 
Dividend equalisation reserve
Actuarial gain  (6,363,853)  (3,849,139)  (2,628,521)
Special reserve
Other reserve  2,013,449  1,496,414  960,202 
TOTAL  145,536,588  92,095,204  87,912,561 

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076

Statutory general reserve				  

There is a statutory requirement of Bank and Financial Institution Act, 2073 which required to set aside 20% of the net pro¿t after 
tax to general reserve to build up capital until the balance of the reserve is twice of the paid-up share capital. This is the restricted 
reserve and cannot be utilised for distribution of pro¿t. During the year, the ¿nance company has appropriated Rs. 17,399,630/- 
(Previous year Rs. 14,927,323) to this reserve being 20% of 				  
net pro¿t for the year.				  

Corporate social responsibility reserve				  

Corporate social responsibility reserve has been created as per the circular issued by Nepal Rastra Bank, which required to 
apportion 1% of the net pro¿t for the year to this reserve. During the year, CSR reserve of Rs. 869,982/- has been appropriated as 
per the circular. The expense incurred by the Finance Company for corporate social responsibility as per the its policy is charged 
to statement of  pro¿t or loss with corresponding additions to retained earnings.			 

Regulatory reserve				  

Regulatory reserve has been created as per the directive issued by Nepal Rastra Bank and is not available for distribution 
of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares). The amount that is allocated from pro¿t or retained earnings for the purpose of 
implementation of NFRS and include interest receivable, short provision for possible losses on investment, short loan loss 
provision on Non-Banking Assets, deferred tax assets recognized and actuarial loss recognized.				  
During the year Rs. 45,846,381/- has been transferred to regulatory reserve as follows:  IN NPR 

Particulars  ASHAD END 2076 

Regulatory adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued  interest received (+)  1,949,836 
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)  -   

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)  19,615,553 
d. Short loan loss provision on Non-Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)  8,655,987 
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)  9,261,152 
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)  -   

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/reversal (+)  -   

h. Actuarial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)  6,363,853 
i. Other (+/-)
TOTAL  45,846,381 
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a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  Amount 

Accrued Interest receivable as per Trial Balance  10,245,775 
Interest received till Srawan 30, 2076 out of Interest Receivable  (7,150,797)
Interest not received but already booked income ( As per NFRS)  3,094,978 
Notional Bonus Amount (@ 10%)  (309,498)
Interest Income after Notional Bonus  2,785,480 
Notional Tax Amount (@ 30%)  (835,644)
Interest not received transferred to Regulatory Reserve  1,949,836 
(As per Circular no. 6, 2066-67, Point no. (Aa))

Ageing of Gross Interest Receivable Amount

1-90 days  2,053,580.00 
91-180 days  1,540,340.00 
181-270 days  2,259,020.00 
271-365 days  2,567,101.00 
Over I year  1,825,734.00 
Total Gross interest Receivable  10,245,775.00 

Investment adjustment reserve				  

Investment adjustment reserve is a reserve created as per the directive issued by Nepal Rastra Bank. It is a reserve created as 
a cushion for adverse price movement in Finance Company’s investments portfolio. As per NFRS 9, the Finance Company 
has opted to measure some of  the investment in equity instruments as ¿nancial assets measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income. 
During the year, this reserve has been reduced by Rs. 2,513,328.				  

Fair value reserve	 			 

Fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of ¿nancial assets that are measured at fair value through 
other comprehensive income and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until the assets are 
derecognized.The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of those ¿nancial assets is presented under fair value reserve.	
During the year, this reserve has not been changed (Previous year increased by Rs. 990,920).
				  

Actuarial gain / (loss)				  

Actuarial gain or loss that represents change in actuarial assumptions used to determine the value employee obligations under 
de¿ned bene¿t obligations. 				  
During the year, the ¿nance company has transferred negative balance of Rs. 2,514,714 to this reserve.			 

Other reserve				  

As per Clause 6 of directive issued by Nepal Rastra Bank (Directive no. 6/075/), 3% of employee cost of previous year, i.e. 1,083,161 is 
required to be incurred towards employee training and development in the current ¿nancial year. The Finance Company has only incurred  
Rs. 566,125 during the year and accordingly, the balance amount to be incurred of Rs. 517,036 is added to this reserve.	
Circular no. 11/073/74 dated January 25, 2017 (2073/10/12) issued by Nepal Rastra Bank,, 1% of Pro¿t after tax, i.e. Rs.849,982/-
is required to be transfered towards Corporate Social Responsibility reserve in the current ¿nancial year. The Finance Company 
has transfered Rs.849,982/-  during the year and accordingly. Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve of P.Y amount to 
Rs.1,427,240/- which has increased to Rs.2,277,822/- as on 31.03.2076.

Corporate Social Responsibility  ASHAD END 2076  ASHAD END 2075 

Opening  1,427,240  780,874 
Add: Transferred During the year  849,982  646,366 
Total  2,277,222  1,427,240 

Retained earnings				  

Retained earnings is accumulated pro¿t which has not been distributed to shareholders and has been ploughed back in the 
Finance.				 
Company’s operations and is free for distribution of dividend to the shareholders.
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De¿ned bene¿t obligations  	

Contingent liabilities and commitments   NOTE 4.28

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Contingent liabilities  3,358,224  358,224  960,000 
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities  -    -    -   

Capital commitment  -    -    -   

Lease Commitment  -    -    -   

Litigation  -    -    -   

TOTAL  3,358,224  358,224  960,000 

Contingent liabilities   NOTE 4.28.1

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Acceptance and documentary credit  -    -    -   

Bills for collection  -    -    -   

Forward exchange contracts  -    -    -   

Guarantees  3,358,224  358,224  960,000 
Underwriting commitment  -    -    -   

Other commitments  -    -    -   

TOTAL  3,358,224  358,224  960,000 

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities   NOTE 4.28.2

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Undisbursed amount of loans  -    -    -   

Undrawn limits of overdrafts  -    -    -   

Undrawn limits of credit cards  -    -    -   

Undrawn limits of letter of credit  -    -    -   

Undrawn limits of guarantee  -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
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Capital commitments   NOTE 4.28.3

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the finance but provision has not been made in financial	 IN NPR

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for  -    -    -   

Approved but not contracted for                                                                 -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -   

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for  -    -    -   

Approved but not contracted for                                                                 -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -   

TOTAL  -    -    -   

Lease commitments   NOTE 4.28.4

IN NPR

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Operating lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the ¿nance company is lessee  -    -    -   

Not later than 1 year  -    -    -   

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -    -    -   

Later than 5 years  -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -   

Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the ¿nance company is lessee  -    -    -   

Not later than 1 year  -    -    -   

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -    -    -   

Later than 5 years  -    -    -   

Sub total  -    -    -   

GRAND TOTAL  -    -    -   

Litigation	 NOTE 4.28.5 

The ¿nance company's litigations are generally related to its ordinary course of business pending on various jurisdictions. There 
are no litigations related to Income Tax or VAT.		
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076
Interest Income NOTE 4.29

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Cash and cash equivalent  48,168,905  43,054,998 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   

Placement with bank and ¿nancial institutions  -    -   

Loan and advances to bank and ¿nancial institutions  12,846,037  7,762,457 
Loans and advances to customers  424,641,067  355,492,585 
Investment securities  8,815,279  6,639,372 
Loan and advances to staff  1,640,833  1,429,207 
Other  -    -   

Total interest income  496,112,121  414,378,619 

Interest Expense NOTE 4.30

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Due to bank and ¿nancial institutions  -    -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   

Deposits from customers  313,510,442  267,688,319 
Borrowing  -    -   

Debt securities issued  -    -   

Subordinated liabilities  -    -   

Other  -    -   

Total interest expense  313,510,442  267,688,319 
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Fees and Commission Income NOTE 4.31

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Loan administration fees  32,766,027  27,543,302 
Service fees  -    -   

Consortium fees  -    -   

Commitment fees  -    -   

DD/TT/Swift fees  -    -   

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees  148  726 
Prepayment and swap fees  -    -   

Investment banking fees  -    -   

Asset management fees  -    -   

Brokerage fees  -    -   

Remittance fees  384,458  340,388 
Commission on letter of credit  -    -   

Commission on guarantee contracts issued  42,927  19,497 
Commission on share underwriting/issue  -    -   

Locker rental  -    -   

Other fees and commission income  2,655,166  3,076,708 
Total fees and commission income  35,848,726  30,980,621 

Fees and Commission Expense NOTE 4.32

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

ATM management fees  -    -   

VISA/Master card fees  -    -   

Guarantee commission  -    -   

Brokerage  -    -   

DD/TT/Swift fees  -    -   

Remittance fees and commission  -    -   

Other fees and commission expense  -    -   

Total fees and commission expense  -    -   

Net Trading Income NOTE 4.33

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Changes in fair value of trading assets  -    -   

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets  -    -   

Interest income on trading assets  -    -   

Dividend income on trading assets  -    -   

Gain/loss foreign exchange transation  -    -   

Other  -    -   

Net trading income  -    -   



	 47	 t]O{;f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^

;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; ln=

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076

Impairment charge/(reversal) for Loan and Other Losses NOTE 4.35

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs  300,000  -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer  8,245,146  (12,125,744)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on ¿nancial Investment  -    -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and ¿nancial institutions  -    -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment  -    -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets  -    -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties  -    -   

TOTAL  8,545,146  (12,125,744)

Other Operating Income NOTE 4.34

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Foreign exchange revaluation gain  -   

Gain/loss on sale of investment securities  -    -   

Fair value gain/loss on investment properties  -    -   

Dividend on equity instruments  3,025,560  3,965,665 
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment  (24,819)  (327)
Gain/loss on sale of investment property  -    2,483,523 
Operating lease income  -    -   

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver  -    -   

Locker rent  -    -   

Other  -    -   

TOTAL  3,000,741  6,448,861 
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076

Personnel Expense NOTE 4.36

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Salary  19,753,657  16,819,571 
Allowances  11,376,529  9,982,875 
Gratuity expense  1,465,124  1,083,834 
Provident fund  1,741,269  1,472,363 
Uniform  782,009  652,780 
Training & development expense  566,125  348,242 
Leave encashment  2,647,825  1,949,527 
Medical  2,179,145  1,900,763 
Insurance  -    3,734 
Employees incentive  -    -   

Cash-settled share-based payments  -    -   

Pension expense  -    -   

Finance expense under NFRS  823,080  429,556 
Other expenses related to staff  1,768,443  1,462,135 
Sub total  43,103,206  36,105,380 

Employees bonus  13,864,626  11,941,299 
GRAND TOTAL  56,967,832  48,046,679 

Other Operating expense NOTE 4.37

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Directors' fee  526,000  543,250 
Directors' expense  86,587  79,193 
Auditors' remuneration  390,800  255,000 
Other audit related expense  313,792  329,284 
Professional and legal expense  963,050  446,800 
Of¿ce administration expense  18,632,133  16,019,723 
Operating lease expense  4,286,525  3,661,680 
Operating expense of investment properties  -    -   

Corporate social responsibility expense  20,000  100,000 
Onerous lease provisions  -    -   

Other  -    -   

TOTAL  25,218,887  21,434,930 
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Ashad 2076

Depreciation & Amortization NOTE 4.38

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Depreciation on property and equipment  5,506,405  3,521,757 
Depreciation on investment property  -    -   

Amortization of intangible assets  316,960  411,501 
TOTAL  5,823,365  3,933,258 

Of¿ce Administrative Expenses NOTE 4.37.1

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Water & Electricity  1,540,769  1,165,691 
Repair & Maintenance  1,224,914  1,441,824 
 a)Building  -    -   

 b)Vehicle  737,871  891,927 
 c)Computer & Accessories  164,991  138,137 
 d)Of¿ce Equipment & Furniture  322,051  411,761 
 e)Other  -    -   

Insurance  1,219,435  1,276,107 
Postage,telex,telephone,fax  1,927,813  1,775,532 
Printing & Stationary  2,106,257  1,319,020 
News paper,books and journal  174,156  176,330 
Advertisement  537,954  487,757 
Donation  1,205  11,700 
Security expenses  2,762,160  2,072,284 
Deposite & loan guarantee premium  -    -   

Travel Allowance and expenses  737,717  887,832 
Entertainment  -    -   

Annual/Speial general meeting Expenses  658,927  72,661 
Others  5,740,825  5,332,986 
Total  18,632,133  16,019,723 
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Non Operating Income NOTE 4.39

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Recovery of loan written off  -    -   

Other income  -    75,610 
TOTAL  -    75,610 

Non Operating Expense NOTE 4.40

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Loan written off  -    -   

Redundancy provision  -    -   

Expense of restructuring  -    -   

Other expense  114,285  6,235 
TOTAL  114,285  6,235 

Income Tax expense NOTE 4.41

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Current tax expense
Current year  41,271,648  38,716,234 
Adjustment for previous years  629,305  112,026 
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences  (4,117,473)  (1,612,462)
Changes in tax rate
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
Total income tax expense  37,783,480  37,215,798 

Reconciliation of Tax Expense and Accounting Pro¿t NOTE 4.41.1

 IN NPR 

PARTICULARS
 ASHAD END 

2076 

 RESTATED 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

Pro¿t before tax  124,781,631  122,900,034 
Tax amount at tax rate of 30%  37,434,489  36,870,010.00 
Add: Tax effect of expense that are not deductible for tax purpose  360  (244,274)
Less: Tax effect on exempt income  (452,034)  (371,764)
Add/Less: Tax effect on other items  800,666  961,825 
Total income tax expense  37,783,481  37,215,797 

Effective tax rate 30% 30%
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Capital Management 	 NOTE 5.2 

Qualitative Disclosures	

The Financial institution has developed its own internal policy and procedures and structures to manage credit, market and 
liquidity risk. For the purpose, the ¿nancial institution has regularly submitted report to NRB as per Internal Capital Adequacy 
Process (ICAAP), which acts as a guide for reporting the ongoing assessment of the ¿nancial institutions's risks, how the 
¿nancial institution intends to mitigate those risks and how much current and future capital is necessary having considered other 
mitigating factors.

Quantitative Disclosures

1. Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

a. Tier 1 capital and a breakdown of its components

 AMOUNT 

Paid up Capital (ordinary shares)  823,397,859 
Proposed bonus share  -   

Share premium  442,547 
Irredeemable preferential share  -   

General Reserve Fund  117,626,531 
Accumulated pro¿t/loss (Retained earnings)  62,525,250 
Pro¿t & loss a/c as per balance-sheet  -   

Capital Redemption Reserve Fund  -   

Capital Adjustment Fund  -   

Calls in advance  -   

Other Free Reserves  -   

Deductions:
Goodwill  -   

Deferred tax assets  -   

Investment on shares and securities in excess of limits  -   

Investment to the company having ¿nancial interests  -   

Fictitious Asset  -   

Investment on land and building for self use not complying the Directives of NRB  -   

Investment on land development and housing construction in excess of limits  -   

Underwriting share not sold within the stipulated time  -   

Credit and other facilities banned by the prevailing laws  -   

Tier 1 Capital  1,003,992,187 
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b.Tier 2 Capital and a breakdown of its components

Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)  AMOUNT

Provisions of loan loss made for pass loan  31,631,287 
Additional loan loss provision  -   

Hybrid capital instruments  -   

Unsecured Subordinated Term Debt  -   

Exchange Equalization Fund  -   

Assets revaluation Fund (max. 2% of Supplementary capital is added automatically)  -   

Investment adjustment Fund  -   

Tier 2 Capital  31,631,287 

c. Deduction from Capital

Nil

d. Total Qualifying Capital

 AMOUNT 

Tier 1 Capital  1,003,992,187 
Tier 2 Capital  31,631,287 
Total Capital Fund (Tier 1 and Tier 2)  1,035,623,474 

Risk Weighted Exposures  3,849,552,209 

e. Capital Adequacy Ratio

 AMOUNT 

Tier 1 Capital  to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 26.08%
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposure Ratio (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 26.90%

f. 	 Summary of the bank's internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current and future activities, 

if applicable

	  The ¿nancial instituion assesses the adequacy of capital on a regular basis taking into consideration of the present total risk 
exposure and expected future increase in this respect. The current paid up capital of the ¿nancial institution stands at NPR 
823,397,859.		

		

g. 	 Summary of the terms and conditions and main features of all capital instruments specially in case of subordinated 

term debts including hybrid capital instruments. 

	 There is no subordinated term debts and hybrid capital instruments of the ¿nancial institution.	



	 53	 t]O{;f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^

;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; ln=

2.	 Risk exposures
a.	 Total risk weighted exposure of the ¿nance company is detailed as below:

On-Balance-sheet Items

Description  Weight (%)  Amount  RWA 

Cash balance 0%  46,258,650  -   

Gold (tradable) 0% -  -   

Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank 0%  207,179,720  -   

Investment in Government Bond 0%  156,314,062  -   

Investment in NRB Bond 0%  -    -   

Loan against own ¿xed deposit receipts 0% 33,369,945  -   

Loan against government securities 0%  -    -   

Accrued interests on government bond 0%  1,314,061  -   

Investment to youth self-employment fund 0%  814,000  -   

Balance with domestic BFIs 20%  879,818,039  175,963,608 
Loan against ¿xed deposit receipts of other BFIs 20%  -    -   

Balance with foreign banks 20%  -    -   

Money at call 20%  -    -   

Loan against internationally rated bank guarantee 20%  -    -   

Investment in internationally rated Banks 20%  -    -   

Inter-bank lending 20%  -    -   

Investment on shares/debentures/bonds 100%  127,293,465  127,293,465 
Other investments 100%  -    -   

Loans and advances, bills purchase and discount 100%  3,180,696,945  3,180,696,945 
Property, plant and equipment including intangibles 100%  85,070,953  85,070,953 
Net interest receivables (total interest receivables less accrued interest on 
government bonds) 100%  10,245,775  10,245,775 

Investment properties (non-banking asset) 100%  13,739,662  13,739,662 
Other assets (other than advance income tax) 100%  16,911,357  16,911,357 
Real estate/residential loans exceeding the limits 150%  -    -   

Total balance sheet Items (A) 4,759,026,633 3,609,921,765

Off-Balance-sheet Items

Description  Weight (%)  Amount  RWA 

Bills collection 0%  -    -   

Forward foreign exchange contract 10%  -    -   

L/C with maturity less than six months 20%  -    -   

Guarantee against International rated bank's counter guarantee 20%  -    -   

L/C with maturity more than six months 50%  -    -   

Bid bond, performance bond and underwriting 50%  3,358,224  1,679,112 
Loan sale with repurchase agreement 50%  -    -   

Advance payment guarantee 100%  -    -   

Financial and other guarantee 100%  -    -   

Irrevocable loan commitment 100%  -    -   

Possible liabilities for income tax 100%  -    -   

All types of possible liabilities including acceptance 100%  -    -   
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Rediscounted bills 100%  -    -   

Unpaid portion of partly paid share investment 100%  -    -   

Unpaid guarantee claims 200%  -    -   

Claim not acknowledged as debts 200%  -    -   

Amount to be maintained for operational risk 100%  127,293,465  127,293,465 
(5% of Total Assets) 100% 237951331.65 270,680,824
Total off balancesheet Items (B) 241,309,556  272,359,936 

Total Risk weighted assets (A) + (B) 5,000,336,189  3,882,281,701 

Amount of NPAs (both Gross and Net) 	 NPR 

Particulars
Current year Previous Year

Gross NPA  Net NPA Gross NPA  Net NPA 

Restructure/Rescheduled loan  -    -    -    -   

Substandard loan  1,940,000  1,455,000  3,846,272  2,913,194 
Doubtful loan  21,601,000  10,800,500  1,103,398  551,699 
Loss Loan  12,653,913  -    18,593,754  -   

Total  36,194,913  12,255,500  23,543,424  3,464,893 

Ratio of Non Performing Assets as per regulatory classi¿cation

Particulars  Percentage CY  Percentage PY 

Gross NPA to Gross loans and Advance 1.14% 0.89%
Net NPA to Net Loan and Advance 0.39% 0.13%

Details of Loan Loss Provisions

Loan Category  Amount CY  Amount PY 

Pass Loan  31,625,872  26,208,024 
Watchlist  1,385,419  2,119,004 
Rescheduled / Restructured  -    -   

Sub-Standard  485,000  933,078 
Doubtful  10,800,500  551,699 
Loss  12,653,913  18,593,754 
Additional  -    -   

TOTAL  56,950,704  48,405,559 

Compliance with External Requirement				  

The ¿nancial institutions are required to attain minimum paid up capital of NPR 800 million as per Monetary Policy 2015/16. 
The ¿nancial institution's paid up capital is NPR 823.39 million and has complied with the requirement.
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities  	 NOTE 5.3

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

"Fair value  

Hierarchy 

(Level)"

 ASHAD END 

2076 

 ASHAD END 

2075 

 ASHAD END 

2074 

Fair Value through Pro¿t and Loss
Financial Assets
Equity Securities 1  -    -    -   

Other - Units of Mutual Funds 1  -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -   

Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
Financial Assets
Investment securities at OCI
Quoted equity securities 1  113,819,865  120,332,406  44,796,614 
Unquoted equity securities 3  13,473,600  13,123,600  12,983,000 
Total  127,293,465  133,456,006  57,779,614 

Financial Instruments held at amortised cost

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash equivalent 3  -    -    -   

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 3  207,179,720  58,417,051  124,329,192 
Government bonds 3  156,314,061  157,939,922  81,691,064 
Government treasury bills 3  -    -    -   

Loan and advances to BFIs 3  86,130,000  56,430,000  56,430,000 
Loans and advances to customers 3  3,105,626,720  2,611,284,277  2,330,033,929 
Accounts receivable 3  -    -    -   

Total  3,555,250,501  2,884,071,250  2,592,484,185 

 3,682,543,966  3,017,527,256  2,650,263,799 
Financial Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 3  -    -    -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 3  4,495,815  21,898,136  15,000,000 
Deposits from customers 3  3,651,286,276  3,184,559,852  2,732,653,152 
Other Liabilities- Bills payable 3  -    -    -   

Other Liabilities- Creditors & Accruals 3  -    -    -   

Other Liabilities- Interest payable on deposits 3  -    -    -   

Other Liabilities- Interest payable on borrowings 3  -    -    -   

Other Liabilities- Unpaid dividend 3  -    -    -   

Total  3,655,782,091  3,206,457,988  2,747,653,152 
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Classi¿cation and fair value of ¿nancial assets and ¿nancial liabilities  NOTE 5.3 

A. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through pro¿t and loss
Current year

Particulars
 Carrying amount 

 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Government bonds  -    -    -   

Equity Securities  -    -    -   

Units of Mutual Funds  -    -    -   

Previous year

Particulars
 Carrying amount 

 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Government bonds  -    -    -   

Equity Securities  -    -    -   

Units of Mutual Funds  -    -    -   

A. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through pro¿t and loss
B. Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost
    Following table contains detail of the carrying amount of ¿nancial assets and liabilities as on reporting date:

Current year

Particulars
 Carrying amount 

 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Treasury bills  -    -    -   

Government bonds  -    156,314,061  -   

Loans and advances to B/FIs  -    -    86,130,000 
Loans and advances to customers  -    -    3,105,626,720 

Previous year

Particulars
 Carrying amount 

 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Treasury bills  -    -    -   

Government bonds  -    157,939,922  -   

Loans and advances to B/FIs  -    -    56,430,000 
Loans and advances to customers  -    -    2,611,284,277 

C.  	Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
 	 Following table contains detail of the carrying amount and based on the hierarchy of fair value measurement of ¿nancial 

assets as on reporting date:

Current year

Particulars
 Carrying amount 

 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Investment securities
Quoted Equity  113,819,865  -    -   

Unquoted Equity  -    -    13,473,600 
TOTAL  113,819,865  -    13,473,600 
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Previous year

Particulars
 Carrying amount 

 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Investment securities
Quoted Equity  120,332,406  -    -   

Unquoted Equity  -    -    13,123,600 
TOTAL  120,332,406  -    13,123,600 
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Segment Analysis

The ¿nance company has identi¿ed segments on the basis of each geographical   	 Note 5.4
 presence in seven provinces.

For the FY 2075-76

 NPR 

Particulars  Province 2  Province 3  Province 5  TOTAL 

a. Revenues from external customers  53,665,345  416,687,637  64,608,606  534,961,588 
b. Intersegment revenue/(expenses)  -    -    -    -   

c. Gross Revenue  53,665,345  416,687,637  64,608,606  534,961,588 
d. Interest Revenue  48,551,286  388,178,393  59,382,442  496,112,121 
e. Interest Expenses  2,118,641  303,945,791  7,446,010  313,510,442 
f. Net interest Revenue  46,432,645  84,232,602  51,936,432  182,601,679 
g. Other Income  -    -    -    -   

h. Other Expenses  20,643,785  53,812,504  7,844,715  82,301,004 
i. Depreciation & Amortization  1,527,026  3,394,316  902,023  5,823,365 
j. Segment Pro¿t /(Loss)  29,390,658  47,089,400  48,415,858  124,895,916 
k. Entity's interest in the pro¿t or loss of associates 

accounted for using equity method  -    -    -    -   

l. Other material non-cash items  -    -    -    -   

m. Impairment of assets  -    8,545,146  -    8,545,146 
n. Segment assets  704,176,797  3,490,656,575  538,520,487  4,733,353,859 
o. Segment liabilities  418,858,550  2,859,111,492  423,235,679  3,701,205,721 

For the FY 2074-75

 NPR 

Particulars  Province 2  Province 3  Province 5  TOTAL 

a. Revenues from external customers  14,753,025  388,376,858  48,678,218  451,808,101 
b. Intersegment revenue/ (expenses)  -    -    -    -   

c. Gross Revenue  14,753,025  388,376,858  48,678,218  451,808,101 
d. Interest Revenue  12,091,196  357,394,954  44,892,469  414,378,619 
e. Interest Expenses  616,155  261,331,939  5,740,225  267,688,319 
f. Net interest Revenue  11,475,041  96,063,015  39,152,244  146,690,300 
g. Other Income  -    75,610  -    75,610 
h. Other Expenses  2,764,356  60,490,830  6,232,658  69,487,844 
i. Depreciation & Amortization  794,128  2,052,517  1,086,613  3,933,258 
j. Segment Pro¿t /(Loss)  10,578,386  76,633,551  35,618,722  122,830,659 
k. Entity's interest in the pro¿t or loss of associates 

accounted for using equity method  -    -    -    -   

l. Other material non-cash items  -    -    -    -   

m. Impairment of assets  -    (12,125,744)  -    (12,125,744)
n. Segment assets  205,586,730  3,608,181,056  434,979,072  4,248,746,858 
o. Segment liabilities  198,437,331  2,686,040,428  374,876,785  3,259,354,544 
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Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, pro¿t or loss, assets and liabilities  NPR 

 FY 2075-76  FY 2074-75 

a. Revenue

Total revenues for reportable segments  534,961,588  451,808,101 

Other revenues
Elimination of intersegment revenues
Entity's revenues  534,961,588  451,808,101 

b. Pro¿t or Loss   NPR  

Total pro¿t or loss for reportable segments  124,895,916  122,830,659 

Other pro¿t or loss  (114,285)  69,375 
Elimination of intersegment pro¿ts
Unallocated amounts
Pro¿t before income tax  124,781,631  122,900,034 

c. Assets  NPR 

Total assets for reportable segments  4,733,353,859  4,248,746,858 

Other assets
Unallocated amounts
Entity's assets  4,733,353,859  4,248,746,858 

d. Liabilities   NPR  

Total liabilities for reportable segments  3,701,205,721  3,259,354,544 

Other liabilities
Unallocated liabilities
Entity's liabilities  3,701,205,721  3,259,354,544 

5. Information about geographical areas

Revenue from following geographical areas  NPR 

a. Domestic  534,961,588  451,808,101 
Province 1  -    -   

Province 2  53,665,345  14,753,025 
Province 3  416,687,637  388,376,858 
Province 4  -    -   

Province 5  64,608,606  48,678,218 
Province 6  -    -   

Province 7  -    -   

b. Foreign  -    -   

TOTAL  534,961,588  451,808,101 

6. Information about major customers

No any single external customer revenue amounts to 10% or more of the ¿nancial institution's revenue.		
		

Share option and share based payment	  Note 5.5 

The ¿nance company doesn’t have arrangements of share based payment and share option as on reporting date		

Contingent Liabilities and commitments	 Note 5.6 

The details of contingent liabilities and commitments has been presented in notes 4.28 above.
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Related Party Disclosures  NOTE 5.7 

Entity with signi¿cant inÀuence over the Finance
No such entities have signi¿cant inÀuence over the Finance company.

Transactions during the period 

Particulars  ASHAD END 2076  ASHAD END 2075 

Directors:
Director's sitting fees  526,000  543,250 
Other Expenses  86,587  79,193 
Interest paid to directors on deposits  1,647,273  1,053,292 
Key Management Personnel (KMP):
Remuneration and bene¿ts paid  6,230,570  6,035,869 
Interest on account balances  137,356  54,604 

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The related party transactions are made at terms equivalent to those that prevail in an arms's length transactions.  The following
 table provides the total amount of transaction that has been entered into with related parties for during the reporting period.

Transactions
Current Year

Amount Nature of Relationship

Deposit  -   Director
Deposit  -   KMP

Transactions
Previous Year

Amount Nature of Relationship

Deposit  -   Director
Deposit  -   KMP

Details of Directors

Particulars Current year Previous year

Chairman Mr. Sanjoj Man Shrestha Mr. Sanjoj Man Shrestha
Directors Mrs. Chandika Shrestha Mrs. Chandika Shrestha

Mr. Chaitya Raj Shrestha Dr. Kishor Hakuduwal
Dr. Kishor Hakuduwal Mr. Bishwo Ram kawa
Mr. Ramesh Thapa Shrestha Mr. Bishnu Prasad Kishi
Mr. Bidya Bhusan Dhoj Joshi Mr. Dashraath Risal

Details of Key managerial personnel

Particulars Current year Previous year

Chief Executive Of¿cer Mr. Rajoj Man Shrestha Mr. Rajoj Man Shrestha

Merger & Acquisition	 NOTE 5.8

During the reporting period, there is no merger and acquisition.

Additional disclosures on non consolidated entities	 NOTE 5.9

The Finance company has no subsidiary for consolidation.

Events after reporting date	 NOTE 5.10

The events after the reporting date are all those events, whether favorable or unfavorable, which have occurred between the 
reporting date and the date of preparation or approval of the ¿nancial statements for its disclosure. During the review year there 
are no such events after reporting date.
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Disclosure effect of transition from previous GAAP to NFRS  NOTE 5.11 

1. Reconciliation of Equity

Explanatory Note
 As at 01.04.2074 

 Date of 

Transition 

 As at 31.03.2075 

 End of last period 

presented under 

previous GAAP 

Total Equity under previous GAAP  676,465,890.00  913,079,777.00 
Adjustment under NFRSs:
Impairment of loan and advances
Fair value and employees bene¿t 
accounting of staff loan
Lease accounting

Measurement of investment securities 
at fair value

Previously, the investments were 
measured at cost price. Now, they are 
measured at fair value and charged to 
OCI.

 3,547,601.00  5,138,083.00 

Revaluation of property & equipment

Recognition of investment property

Previously the provision for Non 
banking assets were made as per 
NRB directives no. 4 now as it is 
categorized as non current asset held 
for sale.

 6,309,142.00  6,309,142.00 

Amortization of debt securrities issued
Deferred tax Due to NFRS Adjustment  (6,918,159.00)  (5,391,540.00)
De¿ned bene¿t obligation of 
employees Accounting as per Actuary Valuation  (657,334.00)  (3,224,951.00)

Goodwill/ Bargain purchase gain
Interest Income Due to Accounting on Accrual Basis  19,955,538.00  15,843,952.00 
Other
Government bond at amortized cost
Invesment in associates
Loans & advances at amortized cost
Bonus share issued

Cash Dividend Accounting as announcement of 
dividend  3,493,923.00  57,637,850.00 

Total Adjustment to Equity  25,730,711.00  76,312,536.00 

Total Equity under NFRSs  702,196,601.00  989,392,313.00 
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2. Reconciliation of Pro¿t or Loss

Explanatory Note

 For the year ended 

31.03.2075 

End of last period presented 

under previous GAAP 

Pro¿t/(Loss) for the year Previous GAAP  74,636,613.00 
Adjustments under NFRSs:

Interest income
Due to accounting on Accrual Basis and 
additional interest income recognised on 
staff loan at effective interest rate

 (4,111,587.00)

Impairment of loans and advances
Employees bene¿t amortization under staff loan  (429,556.00)
De¿ned bene¿t obligation of employee Accounting as per Actuary Valuation  (394,321.00)
Operating lease expense
Amortization expense of debt securities
Other operating income
Interest expense
Depreciation & Amortization
Other
Deferred income tax Due to NFRS Adjustments  (4,380,717.00)

Provision for NBA
Reversal of Provision for NBA expenses 
as now NBA is categorised as Investment 
Property.

 -   

Provision for Investments Investment recognised through FVTPL so 
the investment provision written back.  19,537,861.00 

Trading assets -Investment Fair value changes in Trading assets i.e. 
investment recognised through FVTPL  -   

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets Change in loss on sale of Fixed Assets due 
to change in depreciation method to SLM

Share issue expenses Adjustment through Equity  825,943.00 
Loans & Advances at amortized cost
Government bond at amortized cost Due to accounting on EIR Basis.
Investment in associates Due to accounting as per Equity method
Total Adjustments to pro¿t or loss  11,047,623.00 

Pro¿t or loss under NFRSs  85,684,236.00 
Other Comprehensive Income  (13,783,782.82)
Total Comprehensive income under NFRSs.  71,900,453.18 
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

4. Effect of NFRS adoption for the statement of pro¿t or loss and other comprehensive income

Particulars

For the year ended 32.03.2075 (the latest period presented under previous GAAP)

Explanatory Note  Previous 

GAAP 

 Effect of Transition 

to NFRS 

 Amount as per 

NFRSs 

Interest income

Due to accounting on accrual 
basis of interest income, 
Income on Government bond 
as per EIR, notional cost of 
employee.

 418,490,200  (4,111,581)  414,378,619 

Interest expense  267,688,319  -    267,688,319 
Net interest income  150,801,881  (4,111,581)  146,690,300 
Fee and commission income  30,980,621  -    30,980,621 
Fee and commission expense  -    -    -   

Net fee and commission income  30,980,621  -    30,980,621 
Net interest, fee and 
commission income  181,782,502  (4,111,581)  177,670,921 

Net trading income

Changes in fair value 
of investment in equity 
instruments and units of 
mutual fund

 3,965,665  (3,965,665)  -   

Other operating income

Changes in fair value 
of investment in equity 
instruments and units of 
mutual fund and provision for 
investment in shares now not 
required.

 (17,054,657)  23,503,518  6,448,861 

Total operating income  168,693,510  15,426,272  184,119,782 

Impairment charge/(reversal) 
loans and other losses

Previously the provision for 
non banking assets were made 
as per NRB directives no. 4, 
now it is categorised as non 
current asset held for sale 
hence the provision made was 
reversed.

 (12,125,744)  -    (12,125,744)

Net operating income  180,819,254  15,426,272  196,245,526 
Operating expense  -   

Personnel expenses
Due to actuarial valuation of 
employee bene¿t and notional 
cost of employee.

 47,222,803  823,876  48,046,679 

Other operating expenses  21,434,930  -    21,434,930 
Depreciation and amortization  3,933,258  -    3,933,258 
Operating Pro¿t  108,228,263  14,602,396  122,830,659 
Non operating income  75,610  -    75,610 

Non operating expense Due to adjustment of share 
issue expenses through equity.  832,179  (825,944)  6,235 

Pro¿t before income tax  107,471,694  15,428,340  122,900,034 
Income tax expense  -   

Current Tax  38,828,260  -    38,828,260 
Deferred Tax Due to NFRS Adjustment  (5,993,179)  4,380,717  (1,612,462)
Pro¿t for the year  74,636,613  11,047,623  85,684,236 
Other comprehensive income  -    (13,783,783)  (13,783,783)
Total comprehensive income  74,636,613  (2,736,160)  71,900,453 
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5. Effect of NFRS adoption for the statement of cash Àows

Particulars

For the year ended 32.03.2075

 (the latest period presented under previous GAAP)

Explanatory Note  Previous 

GAAP 

 Effect of 

Transition to 

NFRS 

 Amount as per 

NFRSs 

Net cash Àow from operating activities
Due to reclassi¿cation of 
Items in Statements of 
¿nancial position

 (178,322,955)  479,977,393  301,654,438 

Net cash Àow from investing activities
Due to reclassi¿cation of 
Items in Statements of 
¿nancial position

 (160,544,721)  927,965  (159,616,756)

Net cash Àow from ¿nancing activities  215,939,630  -    215,939,630 
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalent  (122,928,046)  480,905,358  357,977,312 

Cash and cash equivalent at the 
beginning of the period  231,059,571  546,921,106  777,980,677 

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of 
the period  108,131,525  1,027,826,464  1,135,957,989 

Departure from NFRS	 NOTE 5.12

The management of the ¿nance company has concluded that the ¿nancial statements fairly present the company's ¿nancial 
position, performance and cash Àows. The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) issued "Notice regarding Decision 
on Carve-outs in NFRS with Alternative Treatments" on 20 September 2018 and alternative treatments as per carve outs has been 
adapted while preparing the ¿nancial statements.		
	

Limitations of NFRS	 NOTE 5.13

During NFRS implementation , wherever the information is not adequately available and the cost to develop the same would 
exceed the bene¿t derived, if any, has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.		
	

Reclassi¿cation, Regrouping and rounding off	 NOTE 5.14
Previous year ¿gure have been reclassi¿ed and regrouped wherever necessary to make the same comparable with the current 
year's ¿gure. Figures in ¿nancial statement are rounded off to nearest rupee. 		
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1.	 Reporting entity

	 Central Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “¿nance company) is a public limited company registered under Companies 
Act of Nepal. The Finance Company is licensed as per the Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) as “C” class ¿nancial institution to perform 
¿nancial services as per the Bank and Financial Institutions Act (BAFIA) and its Memorandum and Articles of Association.

	 The head of¿ce of the ¿nance company is located at Kupondole, Lalitpur, Nepal and carries out its ¿nancial services through its 
branches. 

	 The ¿nance company accepts deposits, issues loans, issues and processes debit cards, is engaged in investing and trading 
securities, as well as performs other activities set forth in the BAFIA and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
¿nance company. The company offers range of ¿nancial products and services to wide range of clients encompassing individuals, 
mid markets and corporates.

	 The ¿nance company’s shares are listed with Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd and its symbol is CFL.

2.	 Basis of preparation of ¿nancial statements

	 These ¿nancial statements, which comprise the statement of ¿nancial position, statement of pro¿t or loss, statement of other 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash Àows and notes thereto have been prepared in all 
material aspects in accordance with requirements of applicable Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal and in the format issued by Nepal Rastra Bank. These are prepared under accrual 
basis of accounting in accordance with the historical cost convention, except for certain items as follows:

a.	 Investment in equity instruments and units of mutual fund are measured at fair value.

b.	 Liability for de¿ned bene¿t obligations is recognised at present value of the de¿ned bene¿t obligation as determined by actuary.

	 The ¿nance company presents its statement of ¿nancial position broadly in the order of liquidity.

	 The signi¿cant accounting policies applied in the preparation of ¿nancial statements are set out below in Note 3. These policies 
are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the changes in accounting policies disclosed speci¿cally.

2.1	 Statement of compliance

	 Up to the year ended Ashad 32, 2075 (July 16, 2018), the ¿nance company prepared its ¿nancial statements in accordance 
with applicable accounting standards and generally accepted accounting principles (GAAPs) of Nepal. These are the ¿nance 
company’s ¿rst NFRS ¿nancial statements prepared as per the principles laid down in NFRS-1 “First Time Adoption of 
Nepal Financial Reporting Standards”. The date of transition to NFRS is Srawan 1, 2074 (July 17, 2017). Reconciliations 
and descriptions of the effect of the transition from Nepal Accounting Standards (previous GAAP) to NFRS on the ¿nance 
company’s equity and its net income are given in notes to the ¿nancial statements.

2.2	 Reporting Period and approval of ¿nancial statements
a.	 Reporting Dates
	 The ¿nance company follows the Nepalese ¿nancial year based on the Nepalese calendar starting from ¿rst day of Shrawan (Mid 

July) of each year to the last day of Ashad (Mid July) of the next year. This is the ¿rst year of adoption of NFRS by the ¿nance 
company and accordingly NFRS complied ¿nancial statements has been prepared as per the requirements of NFRS 1 “First time 
adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards”. The corresponding dates for the English calendar are as follows:

Relevant ¿nancial statements date/ period Nepalese calendar date period English calendar

Reporting date Ashad 31, 2076 July 16, 2019
Comparative reporting date Ashad 32, 2075 July 16, 2018
Reporting period Shrawan 01, 2075 to Ashad 31, 2076 July 17, 2018 to July 16, 2019
Comparative reporting period Shrawan 01, 2074 to Ashad 32, 2075 July 17, 2017 to July 16, 2018
Date of transition to NFRS Shrawan 01, 2074 July 17, 2017

	 Approval of ¿nancial statements

	 The accompanied ¿nancial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors in its meeting held 
Poush 24, 2076.

2.3	 Functional and presentation Currency

	 The ¿nancial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs.), which is the functional and presentation currency of the 
company. Amounts in the ¿nancial statements are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Signi¿cant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts
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2.4	 Use of Estimates, assumptions and judgements

	 The preparation of the ¿nancial statements in accordance with NFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions in applying the accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Due 
to the inherent uncertainty in making estimates, actual results reported in future periods may be based upon amounts which differ 
from these estimates. Estimates, judgements and assumptions are periodically evaluated and are based on historical experience 
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions 
to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

	 Further information about key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty and judgement, 
are set out in the relevant disclosure notes for the following areas:

	 Impairment of loans and advances

	 Provisions, commitments and contingencies

	 Retirement bene¿t obligations

	 Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the estimates have been 
applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

2.5	 New standards in issue but not yet effective

	 Standards as pronounced by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has been used in the preparation of ¿nancial 
statements. Any departure from the requirements of NFRS, if any, has been separately disclosed in the explanatory notes.

	 A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by International 
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable 
when ICAN incorporates them within NFRS.

2.6	 New standards and interpretations not adapted

	 There have been amendments to the standards issued by IASB and applicability of the new standards have been noti¿ed for 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). These amendments and new standards become applicable only when ICAN 
pronounces them.

	 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

	 IFRS 9 also replaces the existing ‘incurred loss’ impairment approach with an expected credit loss approach, resulting in earlier 
recognition of credit losses. The IFRS 9 impairment model has three stages. Entities are required to recognize a 12-month 
expected loss allowance on initial recognition (stage 1) and a lifetime expected loss allowance when there has been a signi¿cant 
increase in credit risk (stage 2). The assessment of whether a signi¿cant increase in credit risk has occurred is a key aspect of 
the IFRS 9 methodology and involves quantitative measures, such as forward-looking probabilities of default, and qualitative 
factors and therefore requires considerable management judgment. Stage 3 requires objective evidence of impairment, which 
is similar to the guidance on incurred losses in IAS 39. IFRS 9 requires the use of more forward-looking information including 
reasonable and supportable forecasts of future economic conditions. The need to consider multiple economic scenarios and 
how they could impact the loss allowance is a very subjective feature of the IFRS 9 impairment model. Loan commitments and 
¿nancial guarantees not measured at fair value through pro¿t or loss are also in scope.

	 These changes may result in a material increase in the ¿nance company’s impairment allowances for credit losses although the 
extent of any increase will depend upon, amongst other things, the composition of the ¿nance company’s lending portfolios and 
forecast economic conditions at the date of implementation. The requirement to transfer assets between stages and to incorporate 
forward looking data into the expected credit loss calculation, including multiple economic scenarios, is likely to result in 
impairment charges being more volatile when compared to the current IAS 39 impairment model.

	 The IFRS 9 expected credit loss model principally differs from the regulatory model of incurred loss model.

a.	  IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

	 IFRS 15 replaces IAS 18 Revenue and IAS 11 Construction Contracts. The new standard introduces the core principle that 
revenue must be recognized when the goods are transferred or services are rendered to the customer, at the transaction price. 
Any bundled goods or services that are distinct must be separately recognized, and any discounts or rebates on the contract price 
must generally be allocated to the separate elements. When the consideration varies for any reason, minimum amounts must be 
recognized if they are not at signi¿cant risk of reversal. Costs incurred to secure contracts with customers have to be capitalized 
and amortized over the period when the bene¿ts of the contract are consumed.

	 Financial instruments, leases and insurance contracts are out of scope of IFRS 15, and so this standard is not expected to have a 
signi¿cant impact on the ¿nance company. IFRS 15 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.
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b.	 IFRS 16 Leases

	 On 13 January 2016 the IASB issued IFRS 16 to replace IAS 17 Leases. The new standard sets out the principles for the 
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. All leases result in the lessee obtaining the right to use an asset 
at the start of the lease and, lease payments are made over time, also obtaining ¿nancing. Accordingly, IFRS 16 eliminates the 
classi¿cation of leases as either operating leases or ¿nance leases as is required by IAS 17 and instead, introduces a single lessee 
accounting model.

2.7	 Provisions of carve-out adapted by the ¿nance company
	 The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) issued “Notice regarding Decision on Carve-outs in NFRS with 

Alternative Treatments” on September 20, 2018 and alternative treatments as per carve-outs has been adapted while preparing 
the ¿nancial statements. The detail of carve-out provisions adapted by the ¿nance company is given hereunder:

a.	 Operating lease in the ¿nancial statements of Lessees (NAS 17 Leases, Para 33)
	 As per carve out prescribed by ICAN for ¿scal year 2017-18, “Lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as 

an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless either: 

	 Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s bene¿t even if the payments to the lessors are 
not on that basis; or 

	 The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inÀation to compensate for the lessor’s 
expected inÀationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other general inÀation, then this condition 
is not met.”

b.	 Incurred loss model to measure the impairment loss on loan and advances (NAS 39: Financial Instruments, Para 58: 
Recognition and Measurement)

	 As per carve out prescribed for ¿scal year 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20, “An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting 
period whether there is any objective evidence that a ¿nancial asset or group of ¿nancial assets measured at amortized cost is 
impaired. If any such evidence exists, the entity shall apply paragraph 63 of to determine the amount of any impairment loss 
unless the entity is bank or ¿nance company registered as per Bank and Financial Institutions Act, 2073. Such entities shall 
measure impairment loss on loan and advances at the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank 
for loan loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph 63 and shall apply paragraph 63 to measure the impairment 
loss on ¿nancial assets other than loan and advances. The entity shall disclose the impairment loss as per this carve-out and the 
amount of impairment loss determined as per paragraph 63.

c.	 Impracticability to determine transactions cost of all previous years which is the part of effective interest rate (NAS 39, 

Para 9: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement)
	 As per carve out prescribed for ¿scal year 2017-18 and 2018-19, “The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts 

estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the ¿nancial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter 
period to the net carrying amount of the ¿nancial asset or ¿nancial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity 
shall estimate cash Àows considering all contractual terms of the ¿nancial instruments (for example, prepayment call and similar 
options) but shall not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received, unless it is 
immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably, between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest 
rate (see NAS 18 Revenue), transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash Àows 
and the expected life of a group of similar ¿nancial instruments can be estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is 
not possible to estimate reliably the cash Àows or the expected life of a ¿nancial instrument (or group of ¿nancial instruments), 
the entity shall use the contractual cash Àows over the full contractual term of the ¿nancial instrument (or group of ¿nancial 
instruments).”

d.	 Impracticability to determine interest income on amortized cost (NAS 39, Para AG93: Financial Instruments: Recognition 
and Measurement)

	 As per carve out prescribed for ¿scal year 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20, “Once a ¿nancial asset or a group of similar ¿nancial 
assets has been written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognized using the rate of interest 
used to discount the future cash Àows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Interest income shall be calculated by 
applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a ¿nancial asset unless the ¿nancial asset is written off either 
partially or fully.”

2.8	 Discounting

	 When the realisation of assets and settlement of obligations is for more than one year, the ¿nance company considers discounting 
of such assets and liabilities where is impact is material.
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3.	 Signi¿cant accounting policies

3.1	 Cash and cash equivalent

	 Cash and cash equivalent comprise the total amount of cash-in-hand, balances with other bank and ¿nancial institutions, money 
at call and short notice, and highly liquid ¿nancial assets with original maturities period of three months or less from the 
acquisition date that are subject to an insigni¿cant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the ¿nance company in the 
management of its short-term commitments.

	 Cash and cash equivalents are measured at amortized cost in the statement of ¿nancial position.

3.2	 Financial assets and ¿nancial liabilities
a.	 Recognition

	 The ¿nance company initially recognizes a ¿nancial asset or a ¿nancial liability in its statement of ¿nancial position when, and 
only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of an instrument. The ¿nance company initially recognizes loans and 
advances, deposits and debt securities/subordinated liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is the date that 
the institution becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, units of mutual 
funds, bonds, debenture, government securities and NRB bond are recognized on trade date at which the ¿nance company 
commits to purchase/acquire the ¿nancial assets. Regular purchase and sale of ¿nancial assets are recognized on trade date.

b.	 Classi¿cation

	 The ¿nance company classi¿es its ¿nancial assets and ¿nancial liabilities as per NFRS 9 into the following measurement 
categories:

	 Financial assets

	 Financial assets held at fair value through pro¿t or loss; 

	 Financial assets held at fair value through other comprehensive income, and 

	 Financial assets held at amortized cost.

	 Financial liabilities

	 Held at fair value through pro¿t or loss, or 

	 Held at amortized cost.

c. 	 Financial assets	 			 

	 The ¿nance company classi¿es the ¿nancial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the 
¿nance company’s business model for managing the ¿nancial assets and the contractual cash Àow characteristics of the ¿nancial 
assets. Interest income from these ¿nancial assets is included in Interest Income using the effective interest rate method. The two 
classes of ¿nancial assets are as follows:

i.	 Financial assets recognized at amortized cost

	 The ¿nance company classi¿es a ¿nancial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

	 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash Àows and;

	 The contractual terms of the ¿nancial asset give rise on speci¿ed dates to cash Àows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii.	 Financial assets recognized at fair value

	 Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at fair value 
are further classi¿ed into two categories as below:

	 Financial assets at fair value through pro¿t or loss
	 Financial assets are classi¿ed as fair value through pro¿t or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at 

fair value through pro¿t or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition are 
recognized in pro¿t or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are 
recognized in statement of pro¿t or loss.

	 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
	 Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the ¿nance company makes an 

irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive 
income are classi¿ed as ¿nancial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently measured 
at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.
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d.	 Financial Liabilities

	 The ¿nance company classi¿es ¿nancial liabilities as follows:
i.	 Financial liabilities recognized at fair value through pro¿t or loss
	 Financial liabilities are classi¿ed as fair value through pro¿t or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at fair 

value through pro¿t or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized 
in statement of pro¿t or loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at statement of pro¿t or loss.

ii.	 Financial Liabilities recognized at amortized cost

	 All ¿nancial liabilities other than measured at fair value though statement of pro¿t or loss are classi¿ed as subsequently measured 
at amortized cost using effective interest method.

e.	 Measurement

	 Initial Measurement

	 Financial assets and ¿nancial liabilities are recognised when the ¿nance company becomes party to the contractual provisions of 
the relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition 
or issue of ¿nancial assets and ¿nancial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial recognition of ¿nancial 
assets or ¿nancial liabilities unless the same is measured at fair value through pro¿t or loss. The transaction cost of ¿nancial 
assets and ¿nancial liabilities measured at fair value through pro¿t or loss are expensed in pro¿t or loss.

	 Subsequent Measurement

	 A ¿nancial asset or ¿nancial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the classi¿cation 
of the ¿nancial asset or liability. 

	 Financial asset or liability classi¿ed as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective 
interest rate method. The amortized cost of a ¿nancial asset or ¿nancial liability is the amount at which the ¿nancial asset or 
¿nancial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using 
the effective interest rate method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction 
for impairment or non-collectability. 

	 In case of loans and advances measured at amortized cost, the processing charge and documentation charges received from 
customers which are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of such ¿nancial assets are booked as income in the statement 
of pro¿t or loss in the reporting period in which they are received. The effective interest rate method is not applied as it is 
impracticable to determine the amount. 

	 Further, once a ¿nancial asset or a group of similar ¿nancial assets has been written down as a result of an impairment loss, 
interest income is thereafter calculated by applying effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a ¿nancial asset. Interest 
income on ¿nancial assets (loans and advances) which has been individually impaired are not recognised.

	 Financial assets classi¿ed at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of ¿nancial 
assets at fair value through pro¿t or loss are recognized in statement of pro¿t or loss whereas of ¿nancial assets at fair value 
through other comprehensive income are recognized in other comprehensive income.

f.	 Derecognition

	 Derecognition of Financial Assets

	 Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash Àows from the assets has expired, or has been transferred, and the 
¿nance company has transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. Financial assets are also derecognised 
upon write off. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of ¿nancial asset is determined as the difference 
between the sales proceeds and its carrying amount and is recognised in the statement of pro¿t or loss. The cumulative gain or 
loss that was recognised in other comprehensive income, is recognised to statement of pro¿t or loss except for investment in 
equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

	 Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

	 A ¿nancial liability is derecognized when, and only when it is extinguished (i.e. when the obligation speci¿ed in contract is 
discharged, cancelled or expired). If the liability is renegotiated with the original lender on substantially different contractual 
terms, the original liability is derecognized and new liability is recognized. 

	 The difference between the carrying amount of a liability (or portion) extinguished or transferred to another party (including 
related unamortized cost) and the amount paid for it (including any non-cash assets transferred or liability assumed), are included 
in statement of pro¿t or loss.

g.	 Determination of Fair Value

	 ‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which 
the ¿nance company has access at that date. 
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	 The fair value of a liability reÀects its non-performance risk. When available, the ¿nance company measures the fair value of an 
instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the 
asset or liability take place with suf¿cient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. 

	 If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the ¿nance company uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of 
relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the 
factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

	 The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:

	 Level 1: These are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the ¿nance company can access at the 
measurement date.

	 Level 2: These are the inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly or indirectly. 
These would include prices for the similar, but not identical, assets or liabilities that were then adjusted to reÀect the factors 
speci¿c to the measured asset or liability.

	 Level 3: These are unobservable inputs for the assets or liability.

	 The best evidence of the fair value of a ¿nancial instrument at initial recognition is normally the transaction price i.e. the fair 
value of the consideration given or received. Where available, the ¿nance company measures the fair value of an instrument 
using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument. If a market for a ¿nancial instrument is not active, the ¿nance 
company, establishes fair value using an appropriate fair valuation technique.

	 For all unquoted investment in equity instruments, their cost has been considered as their fair value and accordingly these are 
recognised at cost, net of impairment if any.

h.	 Impairment

	 At each reporting date, the ¿nance company assesses whether there is objective evidence that a ¿nancial asset or group of 
¿nancial assets not carried at fair value through the Statement of Pro¿t or Loss are impaired. 

	 A ¿nancial asset or a group of ¿nancial assets is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred 
after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash Àows of the asset(s) that can 
be estimated reliably. 

	 Objective evidence that ¿nancial assets are impaired can include signi¿cant ¿nancial dif¿culty of the borrower or issuer, default 
or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the ¿nance company on terms that the ¿nance company 
would not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market 
for a security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers 
or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.

	 In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a signi¿cant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective 
evidence of impairment. In case of ¿nancial dif¿culty of the borrower, the ¿nance company considers to restructure loans rather 
than take possession of collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. 
Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modi¿cation 
of terms and the loan is no longer considered past due. 

	 Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to 
occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment assessment, calculated using the loan’s original 
EIR.

	 However, in case of loans and advances, impairment loss is measured as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed 
by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39 – Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurement.

i.	 Impairment of ¿nancial assets measured at amortized cost
	 Impairment of loans and advances portfolios is based on the judgements of past experience of portfolio behavior. In assessing 

collective impairment, the ¿nance company uses historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of recoveries and the 
amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that 
the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Further, management has taken additional 
external risk (inÀation, market risk and risk of data incompleteness) for the impairment of loans and advances.

	 Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to 
ensure that they remain appropriate. Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost are calculated as the difference 
between the carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash Àows discounted at the asset’s original effective 
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interest rate. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery 
and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the ¿nance company. 

	 If in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after 
the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance 
account. If a write off is later recovered, the recovery is recognized in the ‘recovery of loan written off’ under Note no. 4.39. 

	 However, in case of loans and advances, impairment loss is measured as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed 
by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per para 63 of NAS 39 – Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurement.

j.	 Impairment of investment in equity instrument classi¿ed as fair value though other comprehensive income
	 Objective evidence of impairment of investment in an equity instrument is a signi¿cant or prolonged decline in its fair value 

below its cost. Impairment losses are recognized by reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity to 
pro¿t or loss. The cumulative loss that is reclassi¿ed from equity to pro¿t or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost, 
net of any principal repayment and the current fair value, less any impairment loss recognized previously in pro¿t or loss.

3.3	 Trading assets

	 The ¿nance company classi¿es ¿nancial assets or ¿nancial liabilities as held for trading when they have been purchased or 
issued primarily for short term pro¿t making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of ¿nancial instruments that are 
managed together for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term pro¿t taking. Held for trading assets and liabilities 
are recorded and measured in the statement of ¿nancial position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in net trading 
income. Interest and dividend income or expense is recorded in net trading income according to the terms of the contract, or 
when the right to payment has been established. Included in this classi¿cation are debt securities, equities, short positions and 
customer loans that have been acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.

3.4	 Property, Plant and Equipment

	 All Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure 
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are 
recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic bene¿ts associated with the item 
will Àow to the ¿nance company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. At each balance sheet date, the assets’ 
residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, including assessing for indicators of impairment. In 
the event that an asset’s carrying amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down to the 
recoverable amount. Gains and losses on disposals are included in the statement of pro¿t or loss.

	 Repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of pro¿t or loss in the year in which it is incurred.

	 Depreciation is calculated using the diminishing value method at the rate determined as follows:

Class of Assets Depreciation Rate

Building 5%
Leasehold properties 5%
Computer and accessories 25%
Vehicles 20%
Furniture and ¿xtures 25%
Equipment and others - of¿ce equipment 25%
Equipment and others - other assets 15%

	 Land is not depreciated. Assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 are recognised in statement of pro¿t or loss in the year of purchase.

	 Capital Work in Progress

	 The cost of property, plant and equipment which are not ready for their intended use till the date of statement of ¿nancial 
position, are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

3.5	 Intangible Assets

	 The intangible assets include software purchased by the ¿nance company. All computer software costs incurred or licensed for 
use which are not integrally related to associated hardware, which can be clearly identi¿ed, reliably measured, and it’s probable 
that they will lead to future economic bene¿ts, are included in the statement of ¿nancial position under the category ‘Intangible 
Assets’. Software is measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss if any. Software is 
amortized on a straight-line basis in pro¿t or loss over its useful life, from the date that is available for use. The estimated useful 
life of software for the current and comparative periods is ¿ve years. Amortization method, useful lives and residual value are 
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted, if any. 
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3.6	 Investment property 

	 Investment property is the land or building or both held either for rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not 
sold in ordinary course of business and owner-occupied property. 

	 Investment property is initially measured at cost and subsequently at cost model. Accordingly, such properties are subsequently 
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if any. 

	 Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is recognized in statement of pro¿t or loss. When the use of a property 
changes such that it is reclassi¿ed as property plant and equipment, its fair value at the date of reclassi¿cation becomes its cost 
for subsequent reporting.

3.7	 Income tax
a.	 Current tax
	 Current tax in the statement of pro¿t or loss is provided as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period 

using tax rates and tax laws applicable during the period, together with any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous 
years. 

	 Current tax, in so far as it relates to items disclosed under other comprehensive income or equity, are disclosed separately under 
the statement of other comprehensive income or equity, as applicable.

	 Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only when there is both a legal right of offset and the intention to settle on a net basis 
or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

b.	 Deferred tax
	 Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and 

liabilities and their carrying amounts in the ¿nancial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates that have been 
enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income 
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

	 Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that the 
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

	 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities.

	 Deferred tax, in so far as it relates to items disclosed under other comprehensive income or equity, are disclosed separately under 
the statement of other comprehensive income or equity, as applicable.

3.8	 Deposit, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities 

	 The estimated fair value of deposits with no stated maturity period is the amount repayable on demand. The estimated fair value 
of ¿xed interest-bearing deposits and other borrowings without quoted market prices is based on discounting cash Àows using 
the prevailing market rates for debts with a similar credit risk and remaining maturity period.

	 Debentures are recognized at amortized cost using effective interest rates. The coupon rates of these instruments represent the 
effective interest rates. Effective interest rate is expected to cover for the credit risk and time value of money on these instruments 
as these are solely for the purpose of principal and interest.

3.9	 Provisions  

	 Provisions are recognized when the ¿nance company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, 
and it is probable that an outÀow of resources embodying economic bene¿ts will be required to settle the obligation, and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the effect of the time value of money is material, the ¿nance 
company determines the level of provision by discounting the expected cash Àows at a pre-tax rate reÀecting the current rates 
speci¿c to the liability. The expense relating to any provision is presented in statement of pro¿t or loss net of any reimbursement 
in other operating expenses

	 Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reÀect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an 
outÀow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

	 A provision for onerous contract is recognized when the expected bene¿ts to be derived by the ¿nance company from a contract 
are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligation under the contract.

3.10	 Revenue Recognition

	 Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the economic bene¿ts associated with the transaction will Àow to the entity. 
In some cases, this may not be probable until the consideration is received or until an uncertainty is removed.

	 Revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, disposal income, etc. Revenue is recognized to the extent it is 
probable that the economic bene¿ts will Àow to the ¿nance company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is not 
recognized during the period in which its recoverability of income is not probable. The bases of income recognition are as below:



t]O{;f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷&^	 76	

;]G6«n kmfO{gfG; ln=

a.	 Interest income

	 Interest income is recognized in pro¿t or loss using effective interest method. Effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of ¿nancial asset or liability to the carrying 
amount of the asset or liability. The calculation of effective interest rate includes all transactions cost and fee and points paid or 
received that are integral part of the effective interest. The transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable 
to the acquisition or issue of ¿nancial assets.

	 Interest income presented in statement of pro¿t or loss includes:

	 Interest income on ¿nancial assets measured at amortized cost is calculated on an effective interest rate to the gross carrying 
amount of ¿nancial assets unless the ¿nancial asset is written off either partially or fully. These ¿nancial assets include loans and 
advances including staff loans, investment in government securities, investment in corporate bonds, investment in NRB Bond 
and deposit instruments, etc.

	 Interest income on loans and advances to customers which are individually impaired are not recognised as per the Guidelines on 
Recognition of Interest Income, 2019 issued by Nepal Rastra Bank.

b.	 Fees and Commission

	 Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on a ¿nancial asset are included in measurement of 
effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income including management fee and service charges are recognized as the 
related services are performed. 

c.	 Dividend Income

	 Dividend on investment in equity instruments and on units of mutual fund is recognized when the right to receive payment is 
established. Dividend income are presented in net trading income or other operating income based on the underlying classi¿cation 
of the equity instruments and units of mutual fund.

d.	 Net trading income

	 Net trading income comprises of gains less losses related to trading assets and liabilities and includes all realised and unrealized 
fair value changes, interest and dividends. 

e.	 Net income from other ¿nancial instrument at fair value through pro¿t or loss 
	 Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of other financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are 

included in the statement of pro¿t or loss in the period in which they arise.

3.11	 Interest expenses
	 Interest expense on all ¿nancial liabilities including deposits are recognized in pro¿t or loss using effective interest rate method. 

Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the ¿nance company’s trading operations and are 
presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

3.12	 Employees bene¿ts
a.	 Short-term employee bene¿ts
	 Expenses in respect of short-term bene¿ts are recognised on the basis of amount paid or payable during which services are 

rendered by the employees. Liabilities for salary and allowances that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the 
end of the ¿nancial year in which the employees render the related services are recognised in respect of employees' services up 
to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

b.	 Post-employment bene¿ts
	 The ¿nance company operates post-retirement bene¿t schemes for its employees including both de¿ned bene¿t and de¿ned 

contribution plans. A de¿ned bene¿t scheme is a plan that de¿nes an amount of gratuity bene¿t that an employee will receive on 
retirement, dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and salary. A de¿ned contribution plan is a plan into 
which the ¿nance company pays ¿xed contributions; there is no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions.

i.	 De¿ned contribution plan
	 These are plans in which the ¿nance company pays pre-de¿ned amounts to publicly administered funds as per local regulations 

and does not have any legal or informal obligation to pay additional sums. These comprise of contributions to the social security 
fund with the government on account of provident fund. The Company’s payments to the de¿ned contribution plans are 
recognised as employee bene¿t expenses when they are due.

ii.	 De¿ned bene¿t plan
	 The ¿nance company’s de¿ned bene¿t plans comprise of gratuity. The liability or asset recognised in the statement of ¿nancial 

position in respect of de¿ned bene¿t plans is the present value of the de¿ned bene¿t obligation at the end of the reporting period 
less the fair value of plan assets. The de¿ned bene¿t obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit 
method.
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	 Service costs and net interest expense or income is reÀected in the statement of pro¿t or loss. Remeasurement gains and losses 
arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, 
directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in actuarial gain /(loss) reserve in the statement of changes in equity 
and in the statement of ¿nancial position. Gratuity is funded and deposited with Citizens Investment Trust, towards meeting the 
gratuity obligation.

c.	 Other long-term employee bene¿t obligations
	 The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which 

the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be 
made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. 
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in statement of pro¿t 
and loss. This bene¿t is unfunded. 

3.13	 Leases

	 Minimum lease payments made under ¿nance lease are apportioned between the ¿nance expense and reduction of outstanding 
liabilities. The ¿nance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce the constant periodic rate of 
interest on the remaining balance of liabilities.

	 The leases entered into by the ¿nance company are primarily operating leases. When an operating lease is terminated before 
the end of the lease period, any payment made to the lessor by way of penalty is recognized as an expense in the period of 
termination. 

	 Actual lease payments as per the contract with lessor for the reporting period under operating lease are recognized as an expense 
in statement of pro¿t or loss since the payment to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inÀation to 
compensate for the lessor’s expected inÀationary cost increases. 

3.14	 Foreign currency translation

	 Foreign currency transactions are translated into the appropriate functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the 
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the 
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the 
statement of pro¿t or loss, except when recognized in other comprehensive income. 

	 Non-monetary assets that are measured at fair value are translated using the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was 
determined. Translation differences on equities and similar non-monetary items held at fair value through pro¿t and loss are 
recognized in statement of pro¿t or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. 

3.15	 Financial guarantee and loan commitment

	 Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence depends on the outcome of uncertain future events or those 
present obligations where the outÀow of resources are uncertain or cannot be measured reliably. Contingent liabilities are not 
recognized in ¿nancial statements but are disclosed unless they are remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the ¿nancial 
statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inÀow of economic bene¿ts 
will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs. Detail of ¿nancial guarantee and 
commitments provided by the Finance company on the reporting date is given as Note 4.28.

3.16	 Share capital and reserve

	 The Finance company applies NAS 32 – Financial Instruments: Presentation, to determine whether funding is either a ¿nancial 
liability (debt) or equity.  Issued ¿nancial instruments or their components are classi¿ed as liabilities if the contractual arrangement 
results in the ¿nance company having a present obligation to either deliver cash or another ¿nancial asset, or a variable number 
of equity shares, to the holder of the instrument.  

	 Expenses incurred of issue of share capital are deducted from equity. Dividends and other returns to equity holders are recognized 
in the period when they are declared by the members at the annual general meeting and are treated as a deduction from equity. 

3.17	 Earnings per share including diluted

	 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net pro¿t attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average 
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. Diluted earnings per shares is calculated by adjusting the weighted average 
number of ordinary shares in issue to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares that arise in respect of convertible 
preference shares. The ¿nance company does not have any convertible instruments and the diluted earning per share is same as 
the basic earnings per share.

3.18	 Segment reporting

	 An operating segment is a component of the ¿nance company that engages in business activities from which it earns revenues 
and incurs expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating to transactions with any of the ¿nance company’s other 
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components, whose operating results are reviewed by the management to make decision about resource allocation to each 
segment and assess its performance.

	 The ¿nance company manages its branch networks under regional demarcation for supervision, monitoring and control. Inter 
unit charges and revenues are applied to assess the performance of the business units. These charges are nulli¿ed at the overall 
¿nance company’s level. The ¿nance company has identi¿ed segments on the basis of each geographical presence in seven 
provinces of the country.

	 Segment results that are reported by the ¿nance company include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that 
can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate assets (primarily the ¿nance company’s 
corporate building), head of¿ce expenses, and tax assets and liabilities that are categorized as banking assets/liabilities.
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Note 5 – Disclosure and additional information

Note 5.1 – Risk Management

Board Level Risk Committee

The Board is the one who set policy, strategy and objectives, and oversee the executive function. It sets risk appetite and ensures 
that it is reÀected in business strategy and cascaded throughout the organization. 

The Finance Company has a Risk Management Committee (RMC) comprising of 3 members of the board and 2 members 
from the management. RMC assists the board in setting risk strategy policies, including risk tolerance and appetite levels, as 
stipulated by Nepal Rastra Bank for effective risk management. It frames risk management policies for credit risk, market risk 
and operational risk including risk integration, implementation of best risk management practices and setting up various risk 
limits. The Committee receives reports from management and after discussion and deliberations reaches in a conclusion that 
existing action taken by the management are appropriate or elevate the situations to the Board where further action is required 
with its recommendation. 

Risk Governance

The risk management framework consists of board set of risk appetite, clear organization setup, well de¿ned roles, well developed 
tools and processes and well de¿ned policy on each risk areas.

Risk management framework is supervised by Risk Management Committee (RMC), and supported by functional committee, 
namely, Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO). The ¿nance company has separate risk management department 
for managing, mitigating and controlling different risks which acts as second line of defense whereas all business functions lies 
as ¿rst line of defense and internal audit function and audit committee as third line of defense. Further, the ¿nancial institution 
has different policies which directs/supplements the risk management framework. The ¿nance company has Board approved 
operational instructions, book of instructions and clear role de¿nition for each unit which makes the process simple and robust. 
The ¿nance company has also set tolerance limits on different parameters above the regulatory requirement maintaining extra 
caution level in managing these risks. 

Credit Risk

Credit risk is de¿ned as the potential that a ¿nance borrower or counterparty will fail to meet its obligations in accordance with 
agreed terms. For measurement of credit risk, the ¿nance company has adopted Simpli¿ed Standardized Approach (SSA) and for 
management of credit risk, has formulated various policies, procedure and internal guideline that is approved by the Board. The 
¿nancial institution has a clear guiding document related to loaning power approved by the Board. 

The credit risk department reviews all types of loan. Assessment ground for sanctioning of new loan, renewal of loan or 
enhancement of existing loan is de¿ned in Credit Policy Guidelines and individual loan product paper. A separate vertical credit 
administration department in head of¿ce and branches are administrating loan related documents, examining loan repayment, 
record keeping of loan ¿les and related security documents. 

All revolving loans are reviewed/renewed annually. For overdraft loan facilities, stock veri¿cation is done quarterly. Credit 
administration department performs the recovery of loan.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is a risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from external events, 
including legal risks. For management of operational risk, the ¿nance company has policies in place, three line of defense in 
practice, risk identi¿cation, de¿ned assessment and monitoring tools, risk control and mitigation tools. Formal channel is de¿ned 
whereby various policies, procedure and internal guidelines are approved by Board in recommendation of Risk Management 
Committee (RMC). 

The ¿nance company has effective internal control system and information system for managing operational risk. 

Risk events of the ¿nancial institution are compiled, and related function is instructed to take corrective measures wherever 
necessary. Such risk events are presented in RMC. 

Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk resulting from movements in market prices, in particular, changes in liquidity, interest rates, and 
equity prices. For measurement of market risk, the ¿nance company has adopted net open position approach and for management 
of the market risk guidance, policies such as assets and liabilities management policy, investment policy and procedure are in 
place. 

The ¿nance company assesses interest rate risk, and equity price risk at a regular interval as per NRB guidelines and the internal 
policy in managing market risk and reporting to RMC and the Board.
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Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the ¿nance company will encounter dif¿culty in meeting obligations associated with ¿nancial 
instruments as they fall due.

The ¿nance company has been maintaining cash reserve ratio, statutory liquidity ratio, net liquidity ratio and credit to core 
capital and deposit ratios within the limit as prescribed by NRB and are being monitored on continuous basis. Further, maturity 
wise structural liquidity table are being prepared as per the regulatory guidelines on monthly basis and reported to the Board on 
quarterly basis. 

Internal Control 

Internal control system i.e. internal audit and compliance department has been reinforcing on the effective implementation of 
laid down policies and procedure. Regular ¿nancial activities are being closely monitored through internal control mechanism. 
The ¿nance company has an appropriate control structure with well-de¿ned control activities at every business level. Duties of 
of¿cials and staff members are well de¿ned at all level to avoid conÀicting responsibilities. Members of the Board of Directors 
and management employees are required to pledge an oath for the Code of Ethics as per Staff Service Regulations. These laid 
down system are being monitored and reviewed periodically to identify the areas of potential conÀicts of interest to minimize 
operational risk. Information system of the ¿nancial institution is upgraded continuously to cover activities of the ¿nance 
company. Internal audit independently evaluates the adequacy and compliance of established guidelines for internal control 
system. 

Note 5.2 – Capital Management

1.	 Qualitative disclosures

The ¿nance company manages its capital with the following management objectives and approaches:

	 To maintain the minimum paid up capital as required by its regulator, Nepal Rastra Bank.

	 To maintain required level of stability for providing a degree of security to the deposit holders.

	 To allocate capital ef¿ciently that supports the development of the ¿nance company’s business so that it can continue to 
provide returns to the shareholders.

	 To maintain ¿nancial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the policyholders, regulators 
and stakeholders.

Capital management of the ¿nance company is also subject to regulatory requirements of the Nepal Rastra Bank which has 
prescribed the maintenance of capital adequacy norms which are based on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process 
(ICAAP). This acts as a guideline for reporting the ongoing assessment of the ¿nance company’s risks as to how it intends to 
mitigate those risks and how much current and future capital is necessary having considered other mitigating factors.

2.	 Quantitative disclosures

i.	 Capital structure and capital adequacy

a.	 Tier 1 capital and a breakdown of its components

Particulars Amount (NPR)

Paid up Capital (ordinary shares)  823,397,859 
Share premium 442,547
Irredeemable preferential share -

Statutory general reserve 117,626,531
Retained earnings 62,525,250
Capital redemption reserve -

Calls in advance -

Other free reserves -

Deductions: -

Goodwill -

Deferred tax assets -

Investment on shares and securities in excess of prescribed limits -

Investment in company having ¿nancial interests -
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Fictitious asset -

Investment in land and building for self-use not complying the directives of NRB -

Investment on land development and housing construction in excess of prescribed limits -

Underwriting share not sold within the stipulated time -

Credit and other facilities restricted by the prevailing laws -

Tier 1 Capital 1,003,992,187

b.	 Tier 2 capital and a breakdown of its components

Particulars Amount (NPR)

Provisions of loan loss made for pass loan 31,631,287
Additional loan loss provision -

Hybrid capital instruments -

Unsecured subordinated term debt -

Exchange equalization reserve -

Assets revaluation Fund (max 2% of supplementary capital)
Investment adjustment reserve -

Tier 2 Capital 31,631,287

c.	 Total qualifying capital

Particulars Amount (NPR)

Tier 1 capital   1,003,992,187
Tier 2 capital   31,631,287  
Total capital Fund (Tier 1 and Tier 2)   1,035,623,474
Risk weighted exposures   3,882,281,701  

d	 Capital adequacy ratio

Particulars Ratio

Tier 1 capital to total risk weighted exposures 26.08%
Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital to total risk weighted exposure ratio 26.90%

e.	 Summary of the ¿nance company's internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current and future 		
	 activities, if applicable

	 The ¿nance company assesses the adequacy of its capital on a regular basis taking into consideration the present total risk 
	 exposure and expected future increase in this respect. The paid-up share capital as at the end of the year is Rs. 823,397,859.

f.	 Summary of the terms and conditions and main features of all capital instruments specially in case of subordinated term 
debts including hybrid capital instruments

There are no subordinated term debts and hybrid capital instruments of the ¿nancial institution.

i.	 Risk exposures

a.	 Total risk weighted exposure of the ¿nance company is detailed as below:

Balance sheet items

Particulars
Weight 

(%)

Amount 

(NPR)

Risk weighted 

Assets

Cash balance 0%  46,258,650  -   

Gold (tradable) 0% -  -   

Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank 0%  207,179,720  -   

Investment in Government Bond 0%  156,314,062  -   

Investment in NRB Bond 0%  -    -   
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Particulars
Weight 

(%)

Amount 

(NPR)

Risk weighted 

Assets

Loan against own ¿xed deposit receipts 0% 33,369,945   -   

Loan against government securities 0%  -    -   

Accrued interests on government bond 0%  1,314,061  -   

Investment to youth self-employment fund 0%  814,000  -   

Balance with domestic BFIs 20%  879,818,039  175,963,608 
Loan against ¿xed deposit receipts of other BFIs 20%  -    -   

Balance with foreign banks 20%  -    -   

Money at call 20%  -    -   

Loan against internationally rated bank guarantee 20%  -    -   

Investment in internationally rated Banks 20%  -    -   

Inter-bank lending 20%  -    -   

Investment on shares/debentures/bonds 100%  127,293,465  127,293,465 
Other investments 100%  -    -   

Loans and advances, bills purchase and discount 100%  3,180,696,945  3,180,696,945 
Property, plant and equipment including intangibles 100%  85,070,953  85,070,953 
Net interest receivables (total interest receivables less accrued interest 
on government bonds) 100%  10,245,775  10,245,775 

Investment properties (non-banking asset) 100%  13,739,662  13,739,662 
Other assets (other than advance income tax) 100%  16,911,357  16,911,357 
Real estate/residential loans exceeding the limits 150%  -    -   

Total balance sheet Items (A) 4,759,026,633    3,609,921,765

Off-balance sheet Items

Particulars
Weight 

(%)

Amount 

(NPR)

Risk weighted 

Assets

Bills collection 0%  -    -   

Forward foreign exchange contract 10%  -    -   

L/C with maturity less than six months 20%  -    -   

Guarantee against International rated bank's counter guarantee 20%  -    -   

L/C with maturity more than six months 50%  -    -   

Bid bond, performance bond and underwriting 50%  3,358,224  1,679,112 
Loan sale with repurchase agreement 50%  -    -   

Advance payment guarantee 100%  -    -   

Financial and other guarantee 100%  -    -   

Irrevocable loan commitment 100%  -    -   

Possible liabilities for income tax 100%  -    -   

All types of possible liabilities including acceptance 100%  -    -   

Rediscounted bills 100%  -    -   

Unpaid portion of partly paid share investment 100%  -    -   

Unpaid guarantee claims 200%  -    -   

Claim not acknowledged as debts 200%  -    -   

Amount to be maintained for operational risk 
(5% of Total Assets)

100% 237951331.65 270,680,824

Total off balance sheet Items (B)  241,309,556  272,359,936 

Total Risk weighted assets (A) + (B)  5,000,336,189  3,882,281,701 
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b.	 Amount of NPAs (both gross and net)

Amount in NPR

Particulars
ASHAD 2076 ASAHD 2075

Gross NPA Net NPA Gross NPA Net NPA

Restructure/Rescheduled loan  -    -    -    -   

Sub-standard loan  1,940,000  1,455,000  3,846,272  2,913,194 

Doubtful loan  21,601,000  10,800,500  1,103,398  551,699 

Loss Loan  12,653,913  -    18,593,754  -   

Total  36,194,913  12,255,500  23,543,424  3,464,893 

Ratio of non-performing assets as per regulatory classi¿cation

Particulars % %

Gross NPA to gross loans and advance 1.14% 0.89%
Net NPA to Net Loan and Advance 0.39% 0.13%

Details of loan loss provision	 Amount in NPR

Particulars
ASHAD END 

2076

ASHAD END 

2075

Pass Loan 31,625,872  26,208,024 
Watchlist  1,385,419  2,119,004 
Rescheduled / Restructured  -    -   

Sub-Standard  485,000  933,078 
Doubtful  10,800,500  551,699 
Loss  12,653,913  18,593,754 
Additional  -    -   

Total  56,950,704  48,405,559 

3. 	 Compliance with external requirement

The ¿nance company is required to maintain a paid up capital of Rs. 800,000,000 as per Monetary Policy 2015/16. The paid-up 
share capital is Rs. 823,397,859 as on Ashad 31, 2076 and has complied with this requirement.

Note 5.3 – Classi¿cation of ¿nancial assets and ¿nancial liabilities

1.	 The following presents the classi¿cation of ¿nancial assets and liabilities.
Amount in NPR ‘000

Particulars Note

ASHAD END 2076 ASAHD END 2075 ASAHD END 2074

Carrying

Value

Fair

Value

Carrying

Value

Fair

Value

Carrying

Value

Fair

Value

Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 926,077 926,077 1,135,958 1,135,958 777,981 777,981
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 207,180 207,180 58,417 58,417 124,329 124,329
Other Trading Assets - Government 
Bonds

4.5 - - - - - -

Loans and advances to BFIs 4.6 86,130 86,130 56,430 56,430 56,430 56,430
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 3,105,627 3,105,627 2,611,284 2,611,284 2,330,034 2,330,034
Government bonds 4.8 156,314 156,314 157,940 157,940 81,691 81,691
Account receivable 4.16 3,006 3,006 22,332 22,332 5,015 5,015
Sub-total 4,484,334 4,484,334 4,042,361 4,042,361 3,375,480 3,375,480  
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Particulars Note

ASHAD END 2076 ASAHD END 2075 ASAHD END 2074

Carrying

Value

Fair

Value

Carrying

Value

Fair

Value

Carrying

Value

Fair

Value

Measured at fair value through pro¿t 
and loss (FVTPL)
Investment in equity instruments 4.5 - - - - - -

Investment in units of mutual fund 4.5 - - - - - -

Sub-total - - - - - -

Measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Investment in equity instruments 4.8 127,293 127,293 133,456 133,456 57,780 57,780
Sub-total 127,293 127,293 133,456 133,456 57,780 57,780
Total ¿nancial assets 4,611,627 4,611,627 4,175,817 4,175,817 3,433,260 3,433,260
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Due to BFIs 4.17 - - - - - -

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 4,496 4,496 21,898 21,898 15,000 15,000
Deposits from customers 4.20 3,651,286 3,651,286 3,184,560 3,184,560 2,732,653 2,732,653
Bills payable 4.23 - - - - - -

Creditors and accruals 4.23 2,790 2,790 5,087 5,087 1,208 1,208
Interest payable on deposits 4.23 11,496 11,496 19,163 19,163 13,933 13,933
Interest payable on borrowings 4.23 - - - - - -

Unpaid dividend 4.23 74 74 64 64 246 246
Total ¿nancial liabilities 3,670,142 3,670,142 3,230,772 3,230,772 2,763,040 2,763,040

2.	 The following presents the fair value hierarchy of ¿nancial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Fair value 

hierarchy 

(level)

ASHAD END 

2076

ASHAD END 

2075

ASHAD END 

2074

Financial assets
Measured at fair value through pro¿t or loss
Equity securities – quoted 1 - - -

Units of mutual fund – quoted 1 - - -

Sub-total - - -

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive 
income
Equity securities – quoted 1 113,819,865 120,332,406 -

Equity securities – unquoted 3 13,473,600 13,123,600 12,983,000
Sub-total 127,293,465 133,456,006 57,779,614
Measured at amortised cost
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 3 207,179,720 58,417,051 124,329,192
Government bonds 3 156,314,061 157,939,922 81,691,064
Loan and advances to BFIs 3 86,130,000 56,430,000 56,430,000
Loans and advances to customers 3 3,105,626,720 2,611,284,277 2,330,033,929
Sub-total 3,555,250,501 2,884,071,250 2,592,484,185

Total ¿nancial assets 3,682,543,966 3,017,527,256 2,650,263,799
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Particulars

Fair value 

hierarchy 

(level)

ASHAD END 

2076

ASHAD END 

2075

ASHAD END 

2074

Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 3 4,495,815 21,898,136 15,000,000
Deposits from customers 3 3,651,286,276 3,184,559,852 2,732,653,152
Total ¿nancial liabilities 3,655,782,091 3,206,457,988 2,747,653,152

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, account receivable, due to bank and ¿nancial institutions, bills payables, 
creditors and accruals, interest payable on deposits and borrowings and unpaid dividend are same as their fair values, due to their 
short-term nature.

Note 5.4 – Operating segment information

1.	 General information

	 The ¿nance company has identi¿ed segments on the basis of each geographical presence in seven provinces. The ¿nance 
company has presence in three provinces namely; Province 3, Province 4 and Province 5.

2.	 Information about pro¿t or loss, assets and liabilities

i.	 For the ¿nancial year 2075-76 
  Amount in NPR

Province 2 Province 3 Province 5 TOTAL

a. Revenues from external customers     53,665,345       416,687,637          64,608,606        534,961,588 

b. Intersegment revenue/(expenses)
xpenses)                       -                            -                             -                              -   

                      -                            -                             -                              -   

c. Gross Revenue     53,665,345       416,687,637          64,608,606        534,961,588 
d. Interest Revenue     48,551,286       388,178,393          59,382,442        496,112,121 
e. Interest Expenses        2,118,641       303,945,791            7,446,010        313,510,442 
f. Net interest Revenue     46,432,645         84,232,602          51,936,432        182,601,679 
g. Other Income                       -                            -                             -                              -   

h. Other Expenses     20,643,785         53,812,504            7,844,715           82,301,004 
i. Depreciation & Amortization        1,527,026           3,394,316               902,023 5,823,365 
j. Segment Pro¿t /(Loss)     29,390,658         47,089,400          48,415,858        124,895,916 
k. Entity's interest in the pro¿t or loss of associates 
accounted for using equity method                       -                            -                             -                              -   

l. Other material non-cash items                       -                            -                             -                              -   

m. Impairment of assets                       -             8,545,146                           -               8,545,146 
n. Segment assets   704,176,797   3,490,656,575        538,520,487     4,733,353,859 
o. Segment liabilities   418,858,550   2,859,111,492        423,235,679     3,701,205,721 

ii. 	 For the ¿nancial year 2074-75
Amount in NPR

Particulars Province 2 Province 3 Province 5 Total

a. Revenues from external customers     14,753,025       388,376,858        48,678,218        451,808,101 
b. Intersegment revenue/ (expenses)                       -                            -                            -                              -   

c. Gross Revenue     14,753,025       388,376,858        48,678,218        451,808,101 
d. Interest Revenue     12,091,196       357,394,954        44,892,469        414,378,619 
e. Interest Expenses           616,155       261,331,939          5,740,225        267,688,319 
f. Net interest Revenue     11,475,041         96,063,015        39,152,244        146,690,300 
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Particulars Province 2 Province 3 Province 5 Total

g. Other Income                       -                   75,610                           -                     75,610 
h. Other Expenses        2,764,356         60,490,830          6,232,658           69,487,844 
i. Depreciation & Amortization           794,128           2,052,517          1,086,613             3,933,258 
j. Segment Pro¿t /(Loss)     10,578,386         76,633,551          35,618,722        122,830,659 
k. Entity's interest in the pro¿t or loss of associates 
accounted for using equity method                       -                            -                             -                              -   

l. Other material non-cash items                       -                            -                             -                              -   

m. Impairment of assets                       -         (12,125,744)                          -           (12,125,744)
n. Segment assets   205,586,730   3,608,181,056        434,979,072     4,248,746,858 
o. Segment liabilities   198,437,331   2,686,040,428        374,876,785     3,259,354,544 

3.	 Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, pro¿t or loss, assets and liabilities
i.	 Revenue

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current year Previous year

Total revenues for reportable segments       534,961,588        451,808,101 
Other revenues - -

Elimination of intersegment revenues - -

Entity's revenues       534,961,588        451,808,101 

ii.	 Pro¿t or Loss
Amount in NPR

Particulars Current year Previous year

Total proĮt or loss for reportable segments       124,895,916        122,830,659 
Other proĮt or loss             (114,285)                  69,375 
EliminaƟon of inter segment proĮts - -

Unallocated amounts

ProĮt before tax       124,781,631        122,900,034 

iii. 	 Assets

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current year Previous year

Total assets for reportable segments   4,733,353,859    4,248,746,858 
Other assets - -

Unallocated assets - -

Entity's assets   4,733,353,859    4,248,746,858 

iv. 	 Liabilities

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current year Previous year

Total liabilities for reportable segments   3,701,205,721    3,259,354,544 
Other liabilities - -

Unallocated liabilities - -

Entity's liabilities   3,701,205,721    3,259,354,544 
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4.	 Information about geographical areas

The ¿nancial company has revenue from following geographical areas:
Amount in NPR

Particulars Current year Previous year

Domestic
Province 2         53,665,345          14,753,025 
Province 3       416,687,637        388,376,858 
Province 5         64,608,606          48,678,218 
Foreign -

Total       534,961,588        451,808,101 

5.	 Information about major customers

	 The revenue from a single customer does not exceed 10% or more of the total revenue of the ¿nance company.

	 Note 5.5 – Share option and share based payment

	 The ¿nance company does not have arrangements of share-based payment and share option as on reporting date.

	 Note 5.6 – Contingent Liabilities and commitments

	 The details of contingent liabilities and commitments has been presented in notes 4.28 of the ¿nancial statement.

	 Note 5.7 – Related party disclosures

	 The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary company and associate companies.

1.	 Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities 
of the ¿nance company. Key management personnel include the board of directors and chief executive of¿cer of the ¿nance 
company as follows:

Name of key management personnel
Designation

Current year

Designation

Previous year

Mr. Sanjoj Man Shrestha Chairman Chairman

Mrs. Chandika Shrestha Director Director

Mr. Chaitya Raj Shrestha Director Director

Dr. Kishor Hakuduwal Director Director

Mr. Ramesh Thapa Shrestha Director Director

Mr. Bidya Bhusan Dhoj Joshi Director Director

Mr. Rajoj Man Shrestha Chief ExecuƟve Oĸce Chief ExecuƟve Oĸce

The related party transactions are made at terms equivalent to those that prevail in an arm's length transactions. The following 
table provides the total amount of transaction that has been entered into with related parties for during the reporting period.

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current year Previous year

With directors
Director's sitting fees  526,000  543,250 
Other Expenses  86,587  79,193 
Interest paid on deposits  1,647,273  1,053,292 
With chief executive of¿cer
Remuneration and bene¿ts paid  6,230,570  6,035,869 
Interest paid on deposits  137,356  54,604 
Balance of deposits
Payable to directors 10,975,131 30,722,752
Payable to chief executive of¿cer 2,267,815 390,932
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Note 5.8 – Merger and acquisitions

During the reporting period, the ¿nance company has not gone into merger and acquisition nor is pursuing any merger and 
acquisition.

Note 5.9 – Additional disclosures on non-consolidated entities

The ¿nance company does not have any subsidiary company and therefore consolidated ¿nancial statement as per NFRS is not 
required to be prepared.

Note 5.10 – Events after reporting date

The events after the reporting date are all those events, whether favorable or unfavorable, which occurs between the reporting 
date and the date approval of the ¿nancial statements by the board of directors. During this period, there are no such events that 
require adjustment or additional disclosure in the ¿nancial statement.

Note 5.11 – Disclosure of effect of transition from previous GAAP to NFRSs

NFRS 1 (First-time Adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards) provides a suitable starting point for accounting in 
accordance with NFRS and is required to be mandatorily followed by ¿rst-time adopters. The ¿nance company has prepared the 
opening statement of ¿nancial position as per NFRS as at Srawan 1, 2074 (the transition date) by:

i.	 recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by NFRS,

ii.	 not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by NFRS,

iii.	 reclassifying items from previous generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) to NFRS as required under NFRS,

iv.	 applying NFRS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities and

v.	 exemptions used in applying the transitional provisions of NFRS 4 – Insurance Contracts.

Note 5.12 – Proposed Distributions (Dividend and Bonus Shares)

The board of directors in its meeting dated 24th Poush 2076 has proposed Rs. 7 per share as cash dividend including applicable 
taxes totaling to Rs. 57,637,850/-.

The amount proposed is subject to approval of Nepal Rastra Bank and subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing 
annual general meeting of the ¿nance company.
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Central Finance Limited
Statement of Principal Indicators institution wise

FINANCIAL YEARS 2075/76 2074/75 2073/74 2072/73 2071/72

Indicators Unit Amount Amount  Amount Amount Amount

Adequacy of Capital Fund on Risk 
Weighted Assets

Core Capital NPR  1,003,992,187.00  862,675,000.00  636,054,000.00  328,522,000.00  294,324,000.00 

Total Capital Fund NPR  1,035,623,474.00  891,825,000.00  660,427,000.00  342,641,000.00  307,813,000.00 

Risk Weighted Exposure NPR  3,849,552,209.00  3,324,268,343.00  2,769,016,659.00  1,726,617,921.00  1,587,009,048.00 

Earning Per Share (Average share 
outstanding)

NPR 12.46 9.31 15.00 31.58 22.60

Market Value Per Share NPR 114.00 114.00 191.00 245.00 186.00

Book Net Worth Per Share NPR 125.32 113.89 129.92 150.79 160.15

Net Pro¿t Per Staff NPR  906,230.74  932,957.66  1,259,473.84  1,665,238.86  1,047,537.23 

Per Employee Staff Cost NPR  593,414.92  590,285.04  655,741.40    708,849.20  612,390.48 

Number of Promotor Equity Shares Nos.  4,219,090.63  3,662,654.80  2,746,134.80  1,332,489.96  1,001,082.00 

Number of Public Equity Shares Nos.  4,014,887.96  3,690,978.70  2,460,493.35  1,135,084.04  852,692.00 

Number of Permanent Staffs Nos. 56.00 65.00 56.00 42.00 38.00

Number of Branches Nos. 9 7 5 4 4

Number of Extension Counters Nos. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Number of ATM Machines Nos. 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Price Earning Ratio Times 9.15 12.24 12.73 7.76 8.23

Dividend (including bonus) on Share 
Capital

Percent 15.06 7.19 13.42 23.68 34.74

Cash Dividend on Share Capital Percent 7.00 7.19 0.67 1.18 1.74

Net Pro¿t / Gross Income Percent 16.26 15.94 23.10 27.50 17.23

Net Pro¿t / Loans and Advances Percent 2.73 7.19 0.67 1.18 1.74

Return on Total Assets Percent 1.84 1.77 2.25 2.31 2.02

Return on Equity Percent 10.57 10.15 15.00 29.69 22.60

Interest Income / Loans and Advances Percent 15.54 15.58 11.79 8.64 14.43

Exchange Gain / Total Income Percent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest Expenses / Total Deposits and 
Borrowings

Percent 8.58 8.41 5.90 6.39 8.09

Total Operating Expenses / Total Assets Percent 8.66 8.07 6.33 5.10 8.67

Staff Expenses / Total Operating 
Expenses

Percent 13.89 13.84 15.52 18.35 13.59

Staff Bonus / Total Staff Expenses Percent 24.34 25.29 27.48 35.01 24.77

Total Credit / Deposits Percent 87.41 84.36 88.30 122.01 76.45

Non-Performing Loans / Total Loans Percent 1.14 0.87 1.89 2.47 4.11

Base Rate Percent 13.26 15.75 NA NA NA

Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread Percent 4.82 4.18 5.10 5.68 5.88

CRR Percent 5.67 8.67 8.09 6.94 4.05
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Condensed Statement of ¿nancial position
As on quarter ended Ashad 2076

 IN NPR 

ASSETS NOTE
As per Unaudited 

Financial

 As per Audited 

Financial

Variance Reason for 

variance In Amount  in % 

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  926,076,689  926,076,689  -    -   

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  207,179,720  207,179,720  -    -   

Placement with Bank and Financial 
Institutions 4.3  -    -    -    -   

Derivative ¿nancial instruments 4.4  -    -    -    -   

Other trading assets 4.5  124,000,162  -    (124,000,162) Note 1
Loans and advances to BFIS 4.6  86,130,000  86,130,000  -    -   

Loans and advances to customers 4.7  3,105,626,720  3,105,626,720  -    -   

Investment securities 4.8  157,943,300  283,607,526  125,664,226  0.44 Note 1
Current tax assets 4.9  -    -    -    -   

Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -    -    -   

Investment in associates 4.11  -    -    -    -   

Investment property 4.12  13,739,662  13,739,662  -    -   

Property Plant and Equipment 4.13  85,070,951  84,120,073  (950,878)  (0.01) Note 2
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14  -    950,880  950,880  1.00 Note 2
Deferred tax assets 4.15  9,361,237  9,261,152  (100,085)  (0.01) Note 3
Other assets 4.16  18,225,418  16,911,357  (1,314,061)  (0.08) Note 4
TOTAL ASSETS  4,733,353,859  4,733,603,779 

LIABILITIES

Due to Bank and Financial Institu-

tions 4.17  -    -    -    -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  4,495,815  4,495,815  -    -   

Derivative ¿nancial instruments 4.19  -    -    -    -   

Deposits from customers 4.20  3,651,286,276  3,651,286,276  -    -   

Borrowing 4.21  -    -    -    -   

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  4,732,839  4,890,850  158,011  0.03 Note 5
Provisions 4.22  -    -    -    -   

Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  -    -    -    -   

Other liabilities 4.23  39,865,066  41,028,594  1,163,528  0.03 Note 6
Debt securities issued 4.24  -    -    -    -   

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -    -    -   

TOTAL LIABILITIES  3,700,379,996  3,701,701,535 

EQUITY

Share Capital 4.26  823,397,859  823,397,859  -    -   

Share premium  442,547  442,547  -    -   

Retained Earnings  57,410,697  62,525,250  5,114,553  0.08 Note 7
Reserves 4.27  151,722,760  145,536,588  (6,186,172)  (0.04) Note 8
TOTAL EQUITY 
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 
HOLDERS

 1,032,973,863  1,031,902,244 

NON-CONTROLLING 
INTEREST  -    -    -   

TOTAL EQUITY  1,032,973,863  1,031,902,244 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

& EQUITY
 4,733,353,859  4,733,603,779 
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Condensed Statement of pro¿t or loss
For the year quarter ended Ashad 2076

ASSETS NOTE
As per Unaudited 

Financial
 As per Audited 

Variance Reason for 

variance In Amount  in % 

Interest income  496,112,121  496,112,121  -    -   

Interest expense  313,510,442  313,510,442  -    -   

Net interest income  182,601,679  182,601,679  -   

Fee and commission income  35,848,723  35,848,726  3  -    Note 9 
Fee and commission expense  -    -    -    -   

Net fee and commission income  35,848,723  35,848,726 
Net interest, fee and commission in-

come  218,450,402  218,450,405 

Net trading income  (5,878,883)  -    5,878,883  Note 1 
Other operating income  284,549  3,000,741  2,716,192  1  Note 10 
Total operating income  212,856,068  221,451,146  8,595,078 
Impairment charge/(reversal) for 
loans and other losses  8,545,146  8,545,146  -    -   

Net operating income  204,310,922  212,906,000 
Operating expense  -   

Personnel expenses  56,142,104  56,967,832  825,728  0.01  Note 11 
Other operating expenses  24,881,087  25,218,887  337,800  0.01  Note 12 
Depreciation & Amortization  5,823,366  5,823,365  (1)  (0.00)  Round off 
Operating Pro¿t  117,464,365  124,895,916  7,431,551 
Non operating income  -    -    -   

Non operating expense  114,285  114,285  -    -   

Pro¿t before income tax  117,350,080  124,781,631  7,431,551  -   

Income tax expense
Current Tax expenses  41,660,407  41,900,953  240,546  0  Note 13 
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income)  (6,666,320)  (4,117,473)  2,548,847  (1)  Note 14 
Pro¿t for the period  82,355,993  86,998,151  4,642,158 
Notes	 					   

1. 	 Other Tranding Assets transferred to Investment Securities & the increase/decrease in Fair Value is transferred to Statement 
of Other Comprehensive Income  per NRB						    

2. 	 Software is classi¿ed as Goodwill & Intangible Assets seperately from Property, plant & Equipment			 
3. 	 Reclass¿cation of Investment FV						    
4. 	 Sundry Debtor reduced						    
5. 	 Decreament in current tax asset due to NFRS						    
6. 	 Employee Bonus increased due to increase in pro¿t &  Acturial valuation charge considered in FY 2075-76
7.  Retained Earning is increased due to bene¿t given by circular 6 2076/77 & classi¿cation of all investment through Other 

comprehensive income						    
8.	 Decreament in Regulatory Reserve as per circular 6 2076/77						    
9 	 Reversal of Provision of investment was less by 3 the same is considered						    
10 	Dividend on equity netted  off with  FV increase/decrease of Other Trading Asset transfered to Other operating income
11 	 Increase in Employee Bonus Amount due to increase in pro¿t						    
12 	Audit Fee VAT Amount, Consultant fee omitted previously is considered during audit					  
13 	Previous year tax adjustment during audit						    
14 	Deferred Tax Expenses reversal						   
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Statement of Financial Position
As on Ashad end 2076

 IN NPR 

ASSETS NOTE
 This Quarter 

Ending 

 Immediate 
Previous Year 

Ending 

Restated
Ashad End 2074

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  926,076,689  1,135,957,989  777,980,677 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  207,179,720  58,417,051  124,329,192 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -    -   

Derivative ¿nancial instruments 4.4  -    -    -   

Other trading assets 4.5  124,000,162  128,452,628  42,915,378 
Loans and advances to BFIs 4.6  86,130,000  56,430,000  56,430,000 
Loans and advances to customers 4.7  3,105,626,720  2,611,284,277  2,330,033,929 
Investment securities 4.8  157,943,300  162,943,300  96,555,300 
Current tax assets 4.9  -    -    1,678,445 
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -    -   

Investment in associates 4.11  -    -    -   

Investment property 4.12  13,739,662  6,309,142  6,309,142 
Property Plant and Equipment 4.13  85,070,951  54,643,693  46,728,016 
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14  -    -    -   

Deferred tax assets 4.15  9,361,237  1,617,182  -   

Other assets 4.16  18,225,418  32,691,596  15,837,443 
TOTAL ASSETS  4,733,353,859  4,248,746,858  3,498,797,522 

 

LIABILITIES NOTE
 This Quarter 

Ending 

 Immediate 
Previous Year 

Ending 

Restated
Ashad End 2074

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17  -    -    -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  4,495,815  21,898,136  15,000,000 
Derivative ¿nancial instruments 4.19  -    -    -   

Deposits from customers 4.20  3,651,286,276  3,184,559,852  2,732,653,152 
Borrowing 4.21  -    -    -   

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  4,732,839  5,570,146  -   

Provisions 4.22  -    -    -   

Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  -    -    5,902,616 
Other liabilities 4.23  39,865,066  47,326,412  43,045,152 
Debt securities issued 4.24  -    -    -   

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -    -   

TOTAL LIABILITIES  3,700,379,996  3,259,354,546  2,796,600,920 
 

EQUITY NOTE
 This Quarter 

Ending 

 Immediate 
Previous Year 

Ending 

Restated
Ashad End 2074

Share Capital 4.26  823,397,859  735,363,350  520,662,815 
Share premium  442,547  714,423  119,700 
Retained Earnings  57,410,697  149,073,501  94,909,777 
Reserves 4.27  151,722,760  104,241,038  86,504,310 
TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 

HOLDERS
 1,032,973,863  989,392,312  702,196,602 

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST  -    -    -   

TOTAL EQUITY  1,032,973,863  989,392,312  702,196,602 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY  4,733,353,859  4,248,746,858  3,498,797,522 
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Condensed Statement of pro¿t or loss
For the year quarter ended Ashad 2076

 IN NPR

Particulars
 

NOTE

Current Year
"PreviousYear 

Corresponding "

"Upto This Quarter 

(YTD)"

" Upto This Quarter 

(YTD) "

Interest income 4.29  496,112,121  414,378,619 

Interest expense 4.30  313,510,442  267,688,319 

Net interest income  182,601,679  146,690,300 

Fee and commission income 4.31  35,848,723  30,980,621 

Fee and commission expense 4.32  -    -   

Net fee and commission income  35,848,723  30,980,621 

Net interest, fee and commission income  218,450,402  177,670,921 

Net trading income 4.33  (5,878,883)  (15,613,104)

Other operating income 4.34  284,549  2,698,986 

Total operating income  212,856,068  164,756,803 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35  8,545,146  (12,125,744)

Net operating income  204,310,922  176,882,547 

Operating expense

Personnel expenses 4.36  56,142,104  48,046,679 

Other operating expenses 4.37  24,881,087  21,434,930 

Depreciation & Amortization 4.38  5,823,366  3,933,260 

Operating Pro¿t  117,464,365  103,467,678 

Non operating income 4.39  -    75,610 

Non operating expense 4.40  114,285  6,235 

Pro¿t before income tax  117,350,080  103,537,053 

Income tax expense 4.41

Current Tax expenses  41,660,407  38,828,260 

Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income)  (6,666,320)  (7,421,356)

Pro¿t for the period  82,355,993  72,130,149 
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CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Condensed Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year quarter ended Ashad 2076

 IN NPR

Particulars NOTE

Current Year
"PreviousYear 

Corresponding "

"Upto This Quarter 

(YTD)"

" Upto This Quarter 

(YTD) "

Pro¿t for the period  82,355,993  72,130,149 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a)  	Items that will not be reclassi¿ed to pro¿t or 
loss

 Gains/(Losses) from investments in equity

 Instruments measured at fair value  -    1,415,600 

 "Gains/(Losses) on revaluation Actuarial gain/
(loss) on de¿ned bene¿t plans"  (3,592,449)  (1,743,740)

 Income tax relating to above terms  1,077,735  (98,442)

Net other comprehensive income that will not be 
reclassi¿ed to pro¿t or loss  (2,514,714)  (426,582)

b) Items that are or may be reclassi¿ed to pro¿t or 
loss

 Gains/(Losses) on cash Àow hedge

 "Exchange gains/(losses) arising from translating 
¿nancial assets of foreign operation"

 Income tax relating to above terms

 Reclassify to pro¿t or loss

 Net other comprehensive income that are or may 
be reclassi¿ed to pro¿t or loss  -    -   

c) Share of other comprehensive income of 
associate accounted as per equity method  -   

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of 
income tax  (2,514,714)  (426,582)

Total comprehensive income for the period  79,841,279  71,703,567 

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the bank  79,841,279  71,703,567 

Non-controlling interest  -    -   

Total  79,841,279  71,703,567 

Earning per share

Basic earnings per share  10.00  9.81 

Annualized basic earnings per share  10.00  9.81 

Diluted earnings per share  10.00  9.81 
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Particulars

Current year Previous year

"Upto this quarter 

(YTD)"

"Upto this quarter 

(YTD)"

Capital fund to RWA 26.07% 29.10%
Non-performing loan (NPL) to total loan 1.11% 0.94%
Total loan loss provision to Total NPL 159.73% 197.86%
Cost of Funds 9.76% 10.61%
CCD Ratio 69.28% 64.67%
Base Rate 13.26% 13.09%
Interst Rate Spread 4.82% 4.18%

CENTRAL FINANCE LTD.

Ratios as per NRB Directive
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Income Structures
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Financial Highlights
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Other Operating Income	 Interest Income on Loan

56,984, 11%
439,128, 82%

35,849, 7%

3,001, 0%

Expenses Structures

43,103, 11%

53,5670, 13%

3,13,510, 76%

Net Pro¿t

Gross Income, Expenses & Pro¿t

Performing & Non-Performing Loan Deposit & Loan

Dividend Distribution

Operating Pro¿t

2071/072	 2072/073	 2073/074	 2074/075	 2075/076

Deposit	 Loan
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;+:yfn] k|bfg ug{] ;]jfx¿M

 lgIf]k of]hgf (Deposit Scheme)

s_ art vftf (Saving Account)

	 l	 rNtL vftf (Current Account)  	
	 l	 ;+:yfut÷sn vftf (Corporate/Call Account)

	 l	 ;fwf/0f art (Normal Saving)	  

	 l	 ;/n art (Simple Saving)

	 l	 Ho]i7 gful/s art (Senior Citizenship Saving)

	 l	dlxnf art (Mahila Saving)

	 l	 afn art (Bal Saving)

	 l	 z]o/wgL art (Shareholder Saving)

	 l	 sd{rf/L art (Employee Saving)

	 l	 ;~rosf]if art (Provident Fund Saving)

v_	ljif]z art vftf (Special Saving)

	 a9\bf] df}Hbftdf ;f]xL cg';f/sf] cfsif{s Aofh 
k|fKt ug]{ u/L vf]lng] vftf

u_ 	qmlds lgIf]k of]hgf (Recurring Deposit Scheme)

	 Go"gQd ?= %)).– af6 vftf vf]Ng ;lsg], $@ 
ls:tf e'QmfgL ubf{ %) ls:tf a/fa/ /sd lkmtf{ 
kfOg] .

3_ 	d'2tL lgIf]k (Fixed Deposit)

	 # dlxgfb]lv ^ jif{;Ddsf nflu ljleGg cjlwsf 
d'2tL vftfx? vf]Ng ;lsg] .

 shf{ tyf nufgL (Loan & Advance)

  	u}x| sf]ifdf cfwfl/t ;'ljwfx? 

	 (Non-Fund Based  Facilities)

	 l	 ljQLo hdfgtkq (Financial Guarantee)

	 l 	 k|Tofe"lt (Underwriting)

	 l 	 la8 a08 (Bid Bond)

	 l 	 k/km/d]G; a08 (Performance Bond)

	 l 	 clu|d e'QmfgL a}+s hdfgL (Advance Payment 

Guarantee)	

 	 cGo ;]jf (Other Facilities)

	 l	 ;/sf/L art÷C0fkqsf] ;f“jf tyf Jofh 	e'QmfgL .

	 l 	 ;/sf/L C0fkqsf] bf];|f] ahf/ dfkm{t sf/f]af/ .

	 /]ld6]G; ;]jf (Remittance  Service)

	 g]kfn leq tyf ljb]zsf ljleGg :yfgaf6 cfkmGt tyf 
lk|ohgn] k7fPsf] /sd a'lemlng tyf g]kfnleq /sd 
k7fpg ljleGg /]ld6\ofG; ;]jfx?sf] ;'ljwf

;]jfx? 

ljz]iftfx?M

!_	 cfjlws shf{ (Term Loan)

@_	 l8df08 tyf cGo rfn" k"“hL shf{ (Demand & Other 

Working Capital Loan)

#_	 JolQmut cfjf;Lo 3/÷hUuf shf{ (Residential 

Personal Home/Land Loan)

$_	 l/on :6]6 shf{ (Real Estate Loan)

%_	 dflh{g shf { (Margin Loan)

^_	 xfo/kr]{h shf{ (Hire Purchase Loan)

&_	 ljkGg ju{ shf{ (Deprived Sector Loan)

*_	 clwljsif{ shf{ (Overdraft Loan)

(_ 	cGo k|f]8S6 (Other Product)

	 s_ 	z}lIfs shf{ (Educational Loan)

	 v_ 	;fgf tyf demf}nf pBdL shf { 
		  (Small & Medium Industrial Loan)

	 u_ 	 s[lif shf { (Agricultural Loan)

	 3_ 	 JolQmut shf{ (Personal Loan)

	 ª_ 	 ;'grfFbL shf { (Gold & Silver Loan)

	 r_ 	 e"sDk kLl8t k'glg{df{0f shf{ 
		  (Earthquake Relief Loan)

 	 5_ 	 ko{6g If]q shf { (Tourism Sector Loan)

 	 h_ 	 d'2tL /l;b lwtf]df shf{ (Loan Against FDR)

 	 em_ 	;~ro sf]ifsf] lwtf]df shf{ (Loan Against PFD)

	 `_ 	 a08÷l8j]Gr/ shf{ 
		  (Loan Against Bonds/Debentures)

l	;'/lIft, ljZj;gLo / l56f] 5l/tf] sf/f]af/

l	lgIf]kdf k|To]s tLg dlxgf tyf Psd'i6 jflif{s 

	 e'QmfgL ul/g]

l lz3| tyf ;lhnf] shf{ k|lqmof l lwtf]sf] plrt d"Nof+sg

l shf{df 36\bf] ;f“jf (Diminishing Balance) df Jofh nfUg] .

MONEY TRANSFER

l	lgMz'Ns ABBS ;'ljwf 	 l 	 Debit Card ;'ljwf 
l 	C-ASBA ;'ljwf 	 l 	 SMS Banking 

l 	Mobile Banking  	 l 	 Remittance 	

l 	 IPS ;'ljwf 	 l 	 connect IPS ;'ljwf .


